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MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

BAL.ANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

8 n || Note No. |
(I) |[ASSETS
(1) |[Non-Current Assets
(a) [Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,04,213.06 62,960.40
(b) |Capital Work-in-Progress 3 1,00,810.36 1,22,854.76
(c) [Financial Assets:-
(i) | Others 4 3,200.98 1,145.68
(d) |Other Non Current Assets 5 5,782.33 2,104.79
x |Total Non-Current Assets 2,14,006.72 1,89,065.63
(2) [Current Assets
(a) |Inventories 6 2,159.64 1,789.28
(b) |Financial Assets:-
(i) | Trade receivables 7 90,531.52 68,998.42
(if) | Cash and cash equivalents 8 6,084.23 3,260.31
(iii) | Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 9 5,921.42 8,134.92
(iv) | Loans 10 55.48 56.33
(v) | Others 11 41,509.16 32,392.70
(c) |Current Tax Assets 12 170.42 202.19
(d) [Other current assets 13 1,498.93 2,861.71
Total Current Assets 1,47,930.79 1,17,695.86
TOTAL ASSETS 3,61,937.51 3,06,761.49
(II) |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |EQUITY
(a) |Equity Share Capital 14 85,021.80 85,021.80
(b) |Other Equity 15 (3.82,712.74) (2,62,712.61)
Total Equity (2,97,690.94) (1,77,690.81)
(2) [LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) |Financial Liabilities:-
(i) Borrowings 16 1,54,971.40 1,62,340.45
(b) |Deferred Revenue 17 1,24,827 36 1,12,768.93
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,79,798.76 2,75,109.38
Current Liabilities
(a) |Financial Liabilities:-
(i) | Borrowings 18 6,945.05 6,806.30
(i) | Trade payables: - 19
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises i )
(B) tota¥ outstanding dues of c.:reditors other than micro 84,083.03 72,801.29
enterprises and small enterprises
(iif) | Other financial liabilities 20 2,72,794.89 1,17,076.66
(b) | Provisions 21 2,327.63 2,327.63
(c) |Other current Habilities 22 6,305.13 5,371.51
(d) |Deferred Revenue 23 7,373.97 4,959,55
Total Current Liabilities 3,79,829.70 2,09,342.92
Total Liabilities 6,59,628.46 4,84,452.30
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,61,937.51 3,06,761.49

The accompanying notes 1 to 57 forms intergral part of financial statements
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MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

I. |Revenue From Operations r 24 1,24,606.37 1,10,079.55
II. |Other Income 25 17,453.96 10.307.12
II. |Total Income 1,42,060.33 1,20,386.67
IV. |Expenses
(i) |Power Purchase Costs 26 1,11,324.18 92,659.20
(if) [Employee benefits expense 27 23,855.73 21,341.28
(iif) | Finance costs 28 16,727.11 14,259.15
(iv) |Depreciation and amortization expense 29 7,105.94 5,667.29
(v) |[Other expenses 30 2,388.23 2,138.22
V. [Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
V1. |Exceptional ltems - E

VIL | Profit/(loss) before tax (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
VIIIL|Tax Expense J
(i) Current tax = *

(ii) Deferred tax - =
IX. [Profit (loss) for the year (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
X. |Other Comprehensive Income
A. ((i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 15 (1,27,222.07) -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -

B. ((i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

XL | Total comprehensive income for the period (1,46,562.93) (15,678.46)
XIL [Earnings per equity share 42
(i) Basic (2.27) (1.85)
(ii) Diluted ' (2.27) (1.85)

The accompanying notes 1 to 57 forms intergral part of financial statements
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MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Sl W et \For the yearended 315t ||
Wiy PR S SO CF - March, 2023 4 SRS
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation & Amortization of Assets 7,105.94 5,667.29
Amortization of Grants (15,848.60) (4,652.25)
Provisions created = 0.33
Interest Income (256.89) (224.75)
Prior Period Adjustments (237.21) (454.89)
Finance Costs 16,727.11 14,259.15
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (11,850.51) (1,083.59)
Adjustments for increase/ decrease in:
Inventories (370.36) (175.57)
Trade receivables (21,533.09) (8,332.10)
Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 2,213.50 902,12
Loans and Advances 0.85 (5.91)
Other Financial Assets (9,116.46) 2,997.63
Current Tax Assets 3177 (118.50)
Other Current Assets 1,362.77 129.99
Trade Payables 11,281.74 (46,816.29)
Other Financial Liability 29,194.09 18,846.73
Other Current Liability 933.62 633.11
Cash generated from Operations 2,147.93 (33,022.37)
Less: Taxes paid = -
Net Cash from Operating Activities 2,147.93 (33,022.37)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition in Property, Plant and Equipment (48,358.60) 822.24
Investment CWIP 22,044.40 (24,746.29)
Other Financial Assest (2,055.30) (735.39)
Other Non Current Assets (3,677.54) (893.29)
Interest Income 256.89 224.75
Net Cash from Investing Activities (31,790.14) (25,327.98)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Equity Share Capital/ Pending allotment 26,800.00 87.56
Non Current Borrowings (7,230.29) 46,087.78
Deferred Revenue 30,321.45 21,683.23
Finance Cost (17,425.04) (9,999.59)
Other Non Current Liabilities
Net Cash from Financing Activities 32,466.12 57.858.98
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,823.91 (491.37)
Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,260.31 3,751.69
Closing balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents: 6,084.23 3,260.31
Consisting of:
Balances with Banks 5,758.80 3,033.48
Cash on hand 197.11 106.90
Cash Imprest with Staff 128.32 119.93
Sub total (Note 8) 6,084.23 3,260.31
6,084.23 3,260.31
The accompanying notes 1 to 57 forms intergral part of financial statements
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MEOGIALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

A. Equity Share Capital

Authorized Share (’leil

103,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Face

Value)
Issued Share Capital
55,02.17,969 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Face

85.021.80

MOunt in INR Lalkhs]
bt the TN

10,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Face

Value)
lssurd Share Capital
#5,02,17,969 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Face

VMahue! 84,685.80 = 336,00 85,021.80 |
B. Other Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 (Restated) (2,63,617.17) (2,62,712.61)
Prist period errors _ (237.21) (237.21)
[estated balance at the beginning of reporting (2,63,854.37) (2,62,949.81)
period
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (19,340.86) - (19,340.86)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (1,27,222.07) (1,27,222.07)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (1.46,562,93) - (1,46,562.93)
Investinent made by MeECL- Holding Company - 26,800.00 26,800.00
Transfer (o Eyuity Share Capital - 3 =
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 (4,10,417.30) 27.704.56 (3.82,712.74)
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
.. : —1
Balance as at 12t April, 2021
Prior period errors (454.89)
R-vs_!::',ed balance at the beginning of reporting (2,47,938.71) (2,46,785.71)
beriod. .
Profit/(Loss) for the year (15,678.46) (15,678.46)
(Other Comprehensive Income for the Year = =~ -
‘Tntal Comprehensive Income for the Year (15,678.46) - - (15,678.46)
Investmient made by MeECL- Holding Company = - 87.56
Transfer to Equity Share Capital - - (336.00)
(2,63,617.17) S (2.62,712.61)
The accompanying notes 1 to 57 forms Intergral part of fi ial stal [¢
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board \’4
For P Gaggar & Associates
Chartered Accountants V
(Firm Regn. No. 318074E)
: Sanjay Goyal, IAS Ramakrishna Chitturi, IAS
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Partner {M.No0.040259)
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Meghalaya Power (Distribution) Corporation Limited

Note: - 1 Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A.

Corporate Information of reporting entity
The Meghalaya Power Distribution Corporation Limited (MePDCL) was incorporated under the erstwhile
Companies Act, 1956 on 18.12.2009. The company was entitled to commence business according to the

Basis of preparation and presentation

- Statement of Compliance
a) These financial statements comply with all the material aspects of the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Companies Act, 2013, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

. Basis of Measurement

These financial statements are prepared on the accounting principles of going concern on accrual basis of
accounting, under historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair value.

- Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest lakh (upto two
decimal) except as stated otherwise.

iv. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

a) Anassetis current when it is: )
* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

b)  Aliability is current when:
* ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
* ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
® There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.




Meghalaya Power (Distribution) Corporation Limited

v. Use of estimates and judgment

1.1

1.2

The presentation of Financial Statements requires certain estimates and assumptions. These estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the last date of the financial year and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are
evaluated on regular intervals. They are based on historical factors and include expectations of futyre events
that may have a financial impact on the company and are believed to be reasonable under the present
circumstances. Any differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which
the actual results are known, ascertained or materialized.

Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as
given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the
financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Initial recognition and measurement

The company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to measure the Property, Plant and
Equipment. Consequently, all the items of property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less the
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the management.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired for replacement of the existing assets/ component are capitalized
and the corresponding replaced assets/ component removed!/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Property, Plant and Equipment of the transferred undertaking of the erstwhile Meghalaya State Electricity
Board (MeSEB) are stated as specified in notification No.POWER-79/2009/290 dated 31st March 2010
issued by the Government of Meghalaya notifying “The Meghalaya Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme
2010,” as amended.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment for new projects, extensions, renovation or modernization, the
related expenses and interest costs up to the date of commissioning, attributable to the same, are
capitalised.

On transition to Ind AS, the company had elected during the Financial Year 2016-17 to continue with the
carrying value of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at 1% of April, 2015 measured as per the
previous GAAP and used that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment for
furtherance of recognition and presentation thereon.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the
cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment
are recognized in profit or Joss as incurred.



1.3
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De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant and
equipment and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Spare parts

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or which subsequently meets the recognition criteria
of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalised and added in the carrying amount of such item. The
carrying amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as "stores & spares” forming
part of the inventory.

Inventories earmarked for Capital Work-in-Progress acquired by the Central Store are initially recognized at
cost, computed as Ex-works price plus freight, insurances and applicable taxes.

Issuance of inventories earmarked for Capital Work-in-Progress to underlying units or projects, is made at an
Issue Rate which is the approved tender or quotation rate applicable as on the date of such issue. In addition
to the Issue Rate, the Central Store charges the concerned underlying unit @ 7.5% towards storage and
handling of inventory.

Investment properties:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the Company, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is
capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the Companyand the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

An investment property is de-recognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawnfrom its current use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is de-
recognized. Investment properties, other than free hold iand, are depreciated using straight line method over
their estimated useful lives.

Intangible assets and intangible assets under development

An intangible asset is recognised if and only if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that
areattributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are recognhised at cost.
Subsequentmeasurement is done at cost less the accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Cost includes anydirectly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred which is eligible for capitalization under intangible assets are carried as
intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

Capital work-in-progress

Cost of materials consumed, erection charges and the incidental expenses incurred for a project or capital
asset pending capitalization is shown as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) till the capitalization of the
concerned project or asset.

In case of Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) for works against deposits or works contracts where the final
settlement of bills with contractors are yet to be effected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to
necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.



Meghalaya Power (Distribution) Cotporation Limited

Claims for price variation or exchange rate variation in case of capital contracts are accounted for on
acceptance thereof by the Company.

The costs incurred and revenues generated during the Trial Run Stages of Projects of Power Stations are
capitalized. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and the conditions necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the management, and borrowing costs.

Depreciation/amortization

The rates of depreciation or amortization and estimated useful life thereon as prescribed by the Central
Electricity Regularity Commission (CERC) for the purpose of tariff, are being followed by the company.

With effect from 1 April 2014, Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 has been notified and in accordance
with part B of schedule II, the rate and useful life given in the CERC regulation are applied for computing
depreciation on assets. However, in case of assets where no useful life is prescribed in the CERC
regulations, the useful life and residual value as given in part C of Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 is
adopted.

In line with the above point, computer software and other intangible assets, if any, are categorised under
Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciated thereby as per CERC norms.

Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalised are depreciated over the period until the
next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Depreciation on the assets of the distribution business is charged on straight line method following the rates
and methodology notified by the CERC up to 90% of the original cost of assets after taking 10% as residual
value as referred to below:

| AssetGroup

Buildings

Hydraulic Works

Others Civil Works

Plant and Machinery

Lines and Cable Network

Vehicles

Furniture and Fixtures

| Office Equipment
Computer and Accessories

Non- current Asset held for Sale

The Company has classified a non-current asset (or disposal group) as held for sale if its carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. The Company has
measured a non-current asset (or disposal group) classified as held for sale at the lower of its carrying
amount and fair value less the cost to sell.

Inventories
The Company is engaged in the business of distribution of electricity and the Inventories shown in the books

of accounts are consumables.

Inventories of Operational and Maintenance Stock acquired by the Central Store are initially recognized at
Cost, computed as Ex-works price plus freight, insurances and applicable taxes.

¢ %



10.

Meghalaya Power (Distribution) Corporation Limited

Issuance of Operational and Maintenance Stock to underlying units is made at an Issue Rate Which is the
approved tender or quotation rate applicable as on the date of such issue. In addition to the Issue Rate, the
Central Store charges the concerned underlying unit @ 7.5% towards storage and handling of inventory.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/exploration/ development or
erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use.

Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the borrowing
costs incurred are capitalized. When the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
average costs of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition,
construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on temporary investment of
the borrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash-on-hand, cash-at-bank and liquid term
deposits (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), which are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value.

Government grants

a) Government grants received are recoghized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions associated with the grant. Government Grants are classified as capital assets
and revenue based on the nature of the grant.

b) Grants and Subsidies received for specific assets (property, plant and equipment) are disclosed as
‘Grants and Subsidies’ (Deferred Incomes) on the Liabilities side of the Balance Sheet as a separate line
item. They are amortized in proportion to depreciation on related assets (thereby, amortized based on the
expected lives of the related assets), and presented within ‘Other Income.’

c) The related assets herein primarily include Plant and Equipment, Lines and Cable Networks. There,
Since the rates of depreciation as prescribed by the Central Electricity Regularity Commission (CERC) for
the purpose of tariff are being followed by the Company, the same are being used for amortization of
such related assets as well.

d) The rate so arrived at is 5.28% as per the CERC guidelines for the related assets mentioned. As seen
from the operations during previous years, the creation of assets against capital grants received during
the period generally take more than a year for completion. The same are thereby booked under capital
work-in-progress. Hence, grants and subsidies have been amortized at 5.28% of their opening balance

for the reporting period.

ta Ny
. A1
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12.

13.

Meghalaya Power (Distribution) Corporation Limited

e) Grants and Subsidies on Revenue Accounts are disclosed separately as Income in the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent asset

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a result of a
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company has possible obligation
due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future
events not wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resources have
become probable. If the outflow becomes probable, then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

Foreign currency transactions

a) Items used in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates, i.e., the functional currency. The functional and
presentation currency for the company is Indian Rupee (INR).

b) Foreign currency transactions, if any, are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
on the date of such transactions.

¢) The exchange difference arising out of transactions through foreign currencies is recognised in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

d) Monetary assets and liabilittes denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange on the reporting date.

Leases

e A Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

As alessee

e Finance leases are capitalised on the lease’s inception date at the lower of fair value of the leased
property or at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as
appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost
is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

e Operating lease payments are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.



Meghalava Power (Distribution) Corporatios [Limited

As a lessor

* Lease income from operating leases is recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the |ease
term of the relevant lease.

14. Revenue from Operations

The Company's revenues arise from the distribution of power and other income. Revenue from distribution of
power is regulated and governed by the applicable MSERC Tariff Regulations under the Electricity Act,
2003.Revenue from other income comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc., surcharge
received from customers for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer or is
expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts collected on behalf
of third parties. The Company recognizes revenue when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which
typically occurs when (or as) control over the products or services is transferred to a customer.

The incentives/disincentives are accounted for based on the norms notified/approved by the MSERC as per
the principles enunciated in Ind AS 115. Rebates allowed to beneficiaries as early payment incentives are
deducted from the amount of revenue.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the
contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether
theservices added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling
price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that
are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional services are priced
at thestandalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not
pricedat the standalone selling price.

a) Revenue from Sale of Power:
The company is engaged in the business of distribution of power as defined in “The Meghalaya Power
Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010".

Timing of Recognition and Measurement of Revenue: The revenue for the above had been determined
in accordance with tariff orders awarded by the Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission
(MSERC), as applicable to the consumers.

b) Other Income:

i. Other operating revenues from consumers: Meter rents, Delayed Payment Charges, Rebates, etc are
recognized on accrual basis, except other charges from consumers which are recognized on actual
realisation basis.

ii. Income from sale of scrap, fees, penalties and miscellaneous receipts are accounted for on the basis
of actual realisation.

iii. Interest income on term deposit is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or
collectability exist, on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate, using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

iv. Interest incomes other than that on term deposits are accounted for on actual realisation basis.

v. Other incomes (unless mentioned above) are recognised on accrual basis except when ultimate
realisation of such incomes are uncertain or details are not readily available.

15.  Expenditure

The Company has classified expenses recognised in profit or loss based on the nature of expense method.
Expenses shown under employee benefit costs (including allocation from the Holding Company- Meghalaya
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Energy Corporation Limited), depreciation, finance costs and other expenses are recognized on accrual. The
aforesaid expenses are disclosed as separate line items in the financial statements as well.

ltem of income or expenditure are disclosed separately if it exceeds one percent of the revenue from
operations or Rs. 10, 00,000, whichever is higher,

Employee benefits
Employee benefits include inter — alia, wages and salaries, General Provident Fund (GPF), gratuity, pension,
Contributory Pension Scheme (CPS), leave encashment and post-employment medical benefits.

Moreover, in accordance with "The Meghalaya Government Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010,"
the company has all its employees on deputation from the Holding Company, i.e., the Meghalaya Energy
Corporation Limited (MeECL).

¢ Defined contribution plans

Provident fund — The contribution to Provident Fund is transferred to the Holding Company i.e., Meghalaya
Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL). Thereafter, the said transferred contributions are deposited with the
General Provident Fund (GPF) Trust Account of Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL).

Contributory Pension Scheme (CPS) - The contribution to the Contributory Pension Scheme is transferred to
the Holding Company i.e., Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL). Thereafter, the said transferred
contributions are deposited with the Contributory Pension Scheme (CPS) Cell of the Company.

¢ Defined benefits plans

The gratuity and pension benefits are classified and post retirement benefits as per Ind AS 19. As per Ind AS
19, the year's liability is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation made using the Project Unit Credit
Method and would be charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Remeasurement Gains and Losses arising
from experience adjustment and changes in actuarial assumption are recognized in the period in which they
occur, directly in Other Comprehensive Income in the Balance sheet.

e Other long-term employee benefits

Leave encashment at the end of the service period in which the employee renders the related service is
computed based on ‘Leave Rules’ adopted by Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL). The
encashment of leave is given to the employees of the company on retirement. The company accounts for
leave encashment liability on the basis of actuarial valuation made using the Project Unit Credit Method and
would be charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Remeasurement Gains and Losses arising from
experience adjustment and changes in actuarial assumption are recognized in the period in which they occur,
directly in Statement of Profit and Loss.

The expenses relating to terminal benefits of employees comprising of provident fund, pension, Contributory
Pension Scheme (CPS), gratuity, leave encashment etc. during the reporting period have been taken into
consideration on the basis of allocation given by the holding company and the same has been paid or
adjusted accordingly.

e Short term ohligations

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expenses as
the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-
term employee benefits if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as
a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Income tax
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Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. Current tax
expenses is recognised in profit & loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other
comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is recognised in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable / receivable on the taxable income / loss for the year calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of gssets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liability is generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax asset is generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which. case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified
on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments
and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s ‘Chief Operating
Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM' within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for internal reporting
purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in place.

The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which
operating profit or loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive management in deciding how to
allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Prior period errors

Material prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods to the extent practicable along with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the
error relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the assets, liabilities and equity
of the comparative period presented are restated.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all diluted potential equity shares.

Cash flow statement

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit or loss before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of necessary adjustments. The net inflows and/or
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outflows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on available
information.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument and are initially recognised at fair value and directly attributable transaction costs towards
acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition
except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:
*  Amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest

) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the financial assets are held
not only for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest but also
from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI.

o Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not classified either at
amortised cost or FVTOCI,

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents etc and
are classified for measurement at amortised cost. Management determines the classification of an asset at
initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

Impairment of Financial Assets:
Allowances for Doubtful Debts have been calculated at 3% of outstanding receivables as on the 31st of

March of each year.

De-recognition of Financial Assets:-
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the financial assets
expires, or corporation transfers the contractual rights of such financial assets to receive the cash flows from

the asset.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities include long and short-term loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts, other payables,
eligible current and non-current liabilities.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Atter initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to borrowings, trade payables
and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial

liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as
FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognised in OCI. These
gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance Sheet where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

- e

A,

':'_‘\-:
WA
\h
oy
V

Cuwahati



Aueded 2o o sweu
21 U LG PURO PRY S1° SIUSWRIHS [EIURY 2 UT PISOPSTP (335S3] 31 JO Moae) Uy pindexa Amp are sjusmaiB3e ases| sy pue 23559] o 51 Luedwon si araym sapiedord e 1oupo) seradod sjqeaowum aip [ Jo spaap apn oy Burduepr Jo ssad0xd aup ur st Aurdinior) 3] -4 T AON

"8¥ 310N Toya1 ATpup] /25e3] FPUN §}355Y, JO STIEIAP 10 €T AON

‘Amansadsonzs jussdmba pue jueid “duades, -o1 5y pup jo sumstanad =i Surfidde Jou pue sprepuris Sununeasy werpur jo Lordape W 38174 ,-10] SV PUJ 29pun J[3eTRAR
uondo a3 1ad se s)ep uonIsUen 3y UO S 1S0D PABIP SIf SE AnTea SurAired Jeiy asn pie dvv9 snomaxd aip 15d se punsEaw ((21ep uensunn) g1 dy 151 70 sv pazruSonas jmsdmbe puw querd ‘Auadod syt 0 11 jo amfea Suniined sy \arm oniunues o} paydsp sey Auedwo) sy 'z sloN

"Aue 31 ", Sy8R{ PR pue pueT, SSPIPU pue] -1 30N

96,789 05'09629 82°9LS6T - 62299'S 66016'EL SIFEE TR IGEL [ 6685728 Tel0L
TELSL09 29 6V8'SS 66 0B EL - i B OTTL OB 1L - TE0L STHISTL HIDMION ST PUR 5ot
Sresl €V G9L 007 - 2000 ¥0'09 e = - 05'SET SO AD B0
209 79'C 5T - €70 602 98 - : 9r's SHEOM JMmeIpA
= - - SO
(377 L = - ST /1 €C6S 99TVl - 7691 $LSTL JUBWAMDS S0
ZE6L 66'ST 6t - TEE 9061 SE8E - = S 8E SSPARA
STST T [T57 - 961 S56L L87E - 10 0L4E SSITOXT] PUe SIngjuImj
ARG L1868 8L896T - 17888 080T 600568 = Z10 L66¥6'S uBIRbE pav 10T
SIe 51899 39167 - 6616 89°6E7 €8'65T'T - - £8°'6ST'T s3uipmg
07661 95 681 3 = = - 95°G8T £S°ST SL1 Ov 661 paE]
e m = . |
IC OLVE I . 3 I VD SSOHE B
(4T UN] e junoury)
050929 ETZH0'T THRYST = ¥6'SOU'L 8T'9LG6L LTLEYOET - 09'8SE°8% $9°865°28 TeI0L
Erees 96758 69'60L'TT - 0L8LL'S 660E6°ST L9°LS6F0°T - S0°LL1'EE 1908414 YoM 3qeD Pue saur]| (9) £
€7'59T THSST 60'08 B 7001 50°0Z 05'66T 2 . 05°SET SHEOM WD PWO| (@)L
B [233 ¥6T - €90 (753 91’8 Z - 91’8 Spop IMmerpAg| () £
- - sopg| £
1€ 0£°96T 76'60T = 9T'GE SE0L TTHE - 95191 99751 Juemdmbs 2530 9
66'C1 £9710 1462 = e 66T 8€'9E - - 9€'SE SPRA| ¢
9¢'91 1631 [T - 8’1 15Te (846 = - 18248 Samyx1y pue armAIMy| ¥
1E'185°S el 269607 . 09° 21T 8£'896' 6L78L'0C - 1LPE8'1L 600568 yuswdmbg pue ey ¢
S1'899 SUZEVE £50%9 - 98°8%1 89167 1976V = 8L 9T'E £9°651'T sdupimg| 7
8G S8L L0'60T = . - = L0°€0T B 67'L1 95°681 puepf |

I : . %AS
; 5 ; = ; VNN 3 i : us |l=id
FAFT YN UF junowmy) ) .

INFWJINDI ANV INVLL ‘ALHEdONE T 990N

€202 HOWVIN I5T€ QHANA ¥VEA FHI Y04 SINAWALVLS TVIDNVNII O1 SILON
(JaJTATT NOLLVYOJI0D NOLLAITLLSIA YAMOI VAVIVHEOTIN



[E1oUeuy a3 ul PasopsTp (995S3] 31 JO IMoA’) 1T pajIIaXa Amp are juame133e ases] sy pue 29ss3 a st Lwedwio)) sy s1eym senzedod ey 191p0) ssnradord ajqesovaum ag e jo spasp app ap Jurkynuapr jo ssedoxd s u st AuedwoD) 3y §'Z AON
"8 SJON 221 A[pupy /258a] JapUN KISSY, JO STEAp 107 €T AON

“Aeapdadsonar juawdinbs pue juerd “Oradoig, -9t Sy puj jo suorstaoxd ai Surk(dde Jou pire sprepueg Sununoy werpyy Jo uondope Sum 38T -0 SV PUT ISpun s]qeqreae uondo sy 1ad se ajep uogsuen sy
Uo Se jS0D Pawa3p St se anfea Jurlired jeip asn pue Jyyo) snoasid s 1ad se pamseatn /(jep uonisuen) §T(z [Udy 35T Jo se paziuSoder juswadmbs pue nrerd ‘f1adoxd sy jo [re jo snea Surfizes 3 WM smunuiod 0] Payddle sey Auedwon) sy -z S10N

“Awe 31/, 5348p] pueT pue pueT, S3pnpUI pue] -I¢ AN

(S9{e] MNT W Junoury)

96°L¥E'89 07'096T9 9T TP LE 6C°L99°S LYELTTE 95 108'00'T LSS 0£'S6T £8'12500°T =101
1£°49T'09 79698'SS 65°/80°TE 20'769% 9S'E6E LT 1248648 - £€'9/C 88'099'/8 YEoMIBN J[qe) pue saur] | () £
97'SLT £5°S9T €T6EL 2001 0T62T 9970¢€ = = 9970 SHOM LMD BWO | () £
£0°9 39S 90°€ €50 £9¢T 0L'8 - E 048 SYIOM JneIpAY | (e) £
- - SOWO | £
1824 1£TL 9T LF1 T4 PLOEL LS6TT = 691 S9T0T juawdmba O | 9
TE6L 66'ST 8875 £33 5567 £8'89 = = 4889 SIPIYRA | €
ST'8L 9£91 8678 91 Z0°18 $<'66 = LT0 166 SAUTYXT] pure armyramny | 3
09'698'9 1£186'G £H'9£9'F 17888 20'8vLE €L /1901 = Z10 1941901 Juawdmby pue yred | ¢
STOTL 51899 $L169 66’18 GL'6£9 68'65€'T > - 68°65€°T s3upimg | z
= l-.|I|.-|u||m|!|.T\w._ “._ﬂm...m._.drulﬂ.ll.}. ] L

0709629 YEFOT 0T'LV6'5% P6°S0T'L ITTHRLE 9T 091631 = 09°8SE°8¥ 95 T08°00°T 1®10L
T9'6v8'SS 86'LVT'E8 87°998'LE 0L'8LL'S 65°£80°T¢ 9THITIZT - 90°LL1°EE 1TLECLS 103N 3[qe) pue saur] | (3) £
£€7'991 T¥'SST STEVL 2001 €T6ET 9970¢ = = 99%0€ SPOM TAID 19RO | (Q) 2
¥9'S s 8ve €70 90°¢ 048 - - 048 S{I0M dNeIpAY] | (e) £
SO | £
15X 74 04861 €781 9T'SE 9TLYL €I'18e - 95191 L5°61C WRwdmba DO | 9
66'ST £97T1L 02'99 A% 887TS 889 = - 1889 SIPIRA | §
9¢91 1S7L €878 81 8678 $E'66 = - P£'66 SIIMXT pure MDY |
1€186'S T#'889°91 €0F9L°S 09221t £¥'9¢9'7 WIS = TLVESTL €4 L1901 juswdmby pue ue|q | ¢
ST'899 80°489€ 09°0%8 98'8P1L V4169 L9258V = 8L7L91'E 68°6SET ssurppng | ¢
85°981 207602 = * = 20'€0T - 6%'41 85°G8T Pue] | 1
= N I = 1T = = i
=t
= V) 3. £l I )SSOUD :
(142 MNT U3 Junoury)

(INFWLSNIAV SV ANI LNOHLIM) INTAJINDA ANV INVId ‘ALYEION T 310N

€207 HOYVIA IST€ AEANE IVIX FHL Y04 SINFWALVIS TVIONVNII OL STLON
JALIATT NOLLVIOJY0D NOLLNETILSIA ¥AMOd VAVIVHDIW



MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 3: CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Amount in INR Lakhs
=T T

()

1 e ol 1,20794.29 47,624.56 69,699.67 98,719.18

Progress
2 Capital Stock 2,06047 542.41 51171 209117
Total 1,22,854.76 48,166.98 70,211.38 1,0081036
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

(b)

1 e apiiRl orlgin= 96,026.14 25,163.06 39491 1,20,794.29

Progress
2 Capital Stock 2,082.33 a7.77 139.62 2,06047
Total 98,108.47 25.580.83 834.54 1,22,854.76

Note 3.1- 'Capital Work-in-Progress' mainly comprises of costs incurred towards execution of schemes and projects relating

Note 3.2- 'The details of major schemes under 'Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)' are stated as under:-

Accelerated Power Development and
1 Reforms (APDRP) ‘ 6,052.46 209.75 - 6,262.21
Restructured Accelerated Power
2 Development and Reforms Programme 13,197.46 2,713.66 304,92 15,606.20
(RAPDRP)
Rajiv. Gandhi Grameen Viduytikaran|
3 Yojana (RGGVY) 32,939.24 1,534.09 10,587.88 23,885.44
Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana
4 (DDUGY) 24,051.28 22,384.43 46,446.31 (10.60)
5 Normal Development Scheme 1,538.65 - - 1,538.65
IPDS (Integrated Power Development
6 Scheme) 6,008.75 6,527.80 11,502.71 1,033.84
7 SCA (Special Central Assistance) 39.14 - - 39.14
8 SPA (State Plan Assistance) 740.84 119.21 171 858.34
Saubhagya incl Additonal Infra under
9 DDUGIY 8,188.56 4,556.16 854.64 11,890.08
10 Asian Development Bank 20,580.32 9,120.45 0.99 29,699.78
11 Others 7,457.60 459.00 051 7,916.09
Total 1,20,794.29 47,624.56 69,699.67 98,719.18

(b} Year ending 31st March 2022

Accelerated Power Development and
! Reforms (APDRP) 6,052.46 - - 6,052.46
Restructured Accelerated Power|
2 Development and Reforms Programme 13,197.46 - - 13,197.46
(RAPDRP)
Rajiv. Gandhi Grameen Viduytikaran
3 Yojana (RGGVY) 32,939.24 - - 32,939.24
Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana
‘ . . - ,051.2
4 (DDUCGTY) 23,170.71 880.57 24,051.28
5 Normatl Development Scheme 1,538.31 0.34 - 1,538.65
6 IPDS (Integrated Power Developmenl 2,840.09 3,554.20 385.54 6,008.75
Scheme)
7 SCA (Special Central Assistance) 39.14 - - 39.14
8 SPA (State Plan Assistance) 640.95 99.88 - 740.84
Saubhagya incl Additonal Infra under
I ,188.56
9 DOUGHY 8,188.30 9.63 9.37 8,188
10 Asian Development Bank - 20,580.32 - 20,580.32 |
11 Others 7,419.48 38.12 - 7,457.60
Total 96,026.14 25,163.06 394.91 1,20,794.29




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 3.3 - Following are the details of deductions/adjustments during the year in capital work in progress:-

{Amounl in INR Lakhs)

@

Note 3.4 - Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule

As al March 31, 2023

<! o | Yearending - | Yearending
oy o - :-i-_.:. Al _‘!].r J _-:—._ :-.‘_‘l‘%.%qgg
[ TV AT PR ] = ~ (Restated)
Capitalised during the year 47,993.21 -
Bectification enttics 21,419.21 254,44
Swapping/ Transler Enlry 287.25 14047
_Total 69.699.67 39491

e Part R et ~Amount in CWIP fora period of 5 7 as s e
e vanls s At [l Tessthanlyear = |12 year .~ |Z-3year 7 T i|Morelthan 3)year
Projects in Progress

L. PMGY SCHEME (Pradhan Mantri
Gramodaya Yojana) - - 4 2472.67 2,472.67
2. RGGVY SCHEME (Rajiv Gandhi
Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana) 1,362.32 L Fl 22,523.13 23 885.44
3. APDRP (Accelerated Power
Developmenl And Refprm
Programme) 209.75 - - 6,052.46 6,262,21
4. PGCIL/SCADA (Powergrid
Corporation of India
Limited) / (Supervisory Contral And
Data Acquisition) = . - 524,19 52419
5. DDUG]JY (Deendayal Upadhyaya
Gram Jyoti Yojana) -10.60 - - - -10.60
6. RAPDRP (Restructured Accelerated
Power Development & Reforms
Program) 2,408.74 13,197.46 15,606.20
7. Normal Development Scheme | 4 . 1,538.65 1,538.65
8. State Power Minimum Needs
Programme " - - 169.95 169.95
9. TIS (Technological Innovation
Syste

ystem) H ; - 1317 1317
10. CRE (CWIP- CRE) 5 - 428,99 428.99
11. NLCPR (Non Lapsable Central Pool
of Resources) h s - 850.55 850.55
12. SCA (Special Central Assistant) 4 i I 1914 39.14
13. State Plan Assistant (SPA) 117,51 1 | 740.84 858.34
14. NERPSIP (Northeast Region Power
Supply Improvement Programme) 157.94 I . 2931 187.25
15. NEC (North Eastern Council) 200.55 ki B 226.96 §27.50
16. Ganol Small Hydro Project I & II
Lines and Cables Network L L J 37.83 37.83
17.14.9x24,5,6,7 J B! : 316.66 316.66
18.IPDS (Integrated Power
Development Scheme) 1,033.84 il N N 1,033.84
19. REMNP (Rural Electrification
Minimum Needs Programme) I : y 202663 2,026.63
20,14.74 | | 6.04 6.04
21.1481T ] | . e 073
22, PM Package Lines and Cables HV i y ~ 351.29 351.29
23. Saubhagaya 3,701.53 J - 8,188.56 11,890.08
24, Overall Scheme | I i 265 2,65
25, ADB (Asian Development Bank) 911946 20,580,372 y ~ 29.699.78
Total 18,401.04 20,580.32 | o 59,737.83 98,719.18 |




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

(b) Asal March 31, 2022 (Restated)

. Amount in CWIP for a period of i
Less than1 year, 12 year 23 year || More than 3 year

Taticilars

I'rojects in Progress

1. PMGY SCHEME (Pradhan Mantri
Gramodaya Yojana) - " - 247267, 2,472.67
2. RGGVY SCHEME (Rajiv Gandhi
Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana) - . - 3293924 32,939.24
3. APDRP (Accelerated Power
Development And Reform
Programme) - A : 6,052.45 6,052.46
1. PGCIL/SCADA (Powergrid
Corporation of India

Limited)/ (Supervisory Control And

Data Acquisition) - - . 524.19 524,19
5 DDUGJY (Deendayal Upadhyaya
Gram Jyoti Yojana) - - - 24,051,28 24,051.28

6. RAPDRP (Restructured Accelerated
Power Development & Reforms

Program) - L - 13,197.46 13,197.46
7. Normal Development Scheme - L - 1,538.65 1,538.65
8. State Power Minimum Needs

Programme | - - 169.95 169.95
9. TIS (Technological Innovation

System) - E - 1317 13.17
10. CRE (CWIP- CRE) - - 2 42899 428.99
11. NLCPR (Non Lapsable Central Pool

of Resources) - - - 850,55 850.55
12, Special Central Assistant (SCA) i - - 394 39.14
13, State Plan Assistant (SPA) = = - 740,84 740.84

14, North Eastern Region Power
System Improvement Project

{NERPSIT’) o - - 29.31 29.31
15. North Eastern Council (NEC) # . ) 22690 226.96
16. Ganol Small Hydro Project I & II
Lines and Cables Network E - - a7.83 37.83
17,14.9x2,4,5,6,7 - - - 316.66 316.66
18 IPDS (Integrated Power
Development Scheme) - - - 0,00875 6,008.75
19, REMNP (Rural Electrification
Minimum Needs Programme) - - - 2,026,623 2,026.63
20.14.74 = - - 6.4 6.04
21.1481T - - - 0.73 0.73
22, PM Package Lines and Cables HV

- - - 351.29 351.29
23. Saubhagaya - - - 8,188.506 8,188.56
24, Overall Scheme - - - 265 2.65
25. ADB (Asian Development Bank) = 20,560,532 - - 20,580.32

Total - 20,580.32 - 1,00,213.97 1,20,794.29




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 4 - NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: OTHERS

Unsecured, Considered ood:
Recoverable from State Government 3,200.98

1,145.68

Total 3,200.98 1,145.68

Note 4.1- The above include balance as per Transfer Scheme Notification No. Power-79/2009/Pt-1/422 dated 29.04.2015 towards
re-vesting of assets and liabilities by the holding company, i.e, Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL). The above
amount is recoverable from the Govt. of Meghalaya for DDUG]Y, SAUBHAGYA, RGGVY (Rajiv Gandhi Grameen Vidyutikaran
Yojana) Loan along with Interest of Govt. of Meghalaya, borne by the Company.

Note 5- OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Capital Advances 5,782.33 2,104.79
Total 5,782.33 2,104.79

Note 6- CURRENT ASSETS: INVENTORIES

Operational and Maintenance Stock ] 2,159.64 I

-

1,789.28

Total 2,159.64 1,789.28




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 7- CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECEIVABLES
[J‘\muunt in INR I_.—,khs}

a4 by F i [ e i _'Mﬂi’
Ee. ol | = :‘I’iriiv:.u_la'us- SOy R 1) —éiﬁ M‘?&: 20237 |/ \3151 Mnrch 2012
! . | y s [Res!aled]
Trade receivables:
Unsecured, considered good 90,531.52 68,998.42
Credit impaired > Z
Sub-Total 90,531.52 68,998.42
Less: Allowances for Doubtful Debts - s
Total 90,531.52 68,998.42

Note 7.1 - Management is under process of reconciliation of ageing of trade receivables.
Note 7.2- For details of ' Allowances for Doubtful Debts', kindly refer Note 47 (VIII).

Note 7.3- Receivables towards 'Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS)'-

In accordance with Point No. 1 of the Minutes (dated 7th of February, 2017) of the Meeting held on the 17th of November, chaired
by the Chief Engineer (Distribution) pertaining to Receivables towards 'Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS), Letter No.
/COMP/MePDCL/FA/2017-18/368/18, dated 26-10-2018 had been addressed to the Company Secretary. The said Letter has
proposed for the approval of the Board, regarding the following;: -

1. The outstanding DPS be written off in a phase manner @ 20% per year [As per Point No. 1 (ii) of the aforesaid minutes].

2. The calculation of remaining outstanding DPS for the Financial Year 2017-18 has been proposed as under :~

(Amount in INR Lakhs)
\ o s * Particolara : R | S Ay

Balance of DPS outstandmg as on 31-03-2018 (a) 14,840.83
Less: Balance of March 2018 (b) 387.06
Remaining Outstanding DPS [c= (a-b)] 14,453.77
DPS to be written off for the month of March 2017 (d) 498.69
e=(c-d) 13,955.08
DPS to be written off (f=20% of e) 2,791.02
(e-f) 11,164.06

Consequent to the above matter being raised, the Board has decided to constitute a committee with Director (Distribution),
Company Secretary and Officers from Commercial and Accounts wing to examine the proposal and furnish a report thereof to the
Board, for a final decision. Report on the same is yet to be furnished. No meeting convened from the office of the Director
(Distribution) and its period of 5 years are already over.

Note 7.4- Gross Trade Receivables comprise of the following;: -
(A nmunt in INR l,akhs]

5 N .- g l I ..I
2oty *-[\,., I’nrhcu]a -!
3 AW AT -"‘.HJ,,: : Pl oty i (R !
Receivables from Sale of Power, including FFFPA (wuhm the ‘-:tatu,} 59,346.30 44,468.12
Receivables from Sale of Power- Inter State (Assam) 0.72 0.72
Receivables from Sale of Power- Inter State (Mizoram) 13.69 13.69
Receivables from Sale of Power- Qutside the State (Unscheduled Interchange anci 7,682.75 5,550.04
others)
Receivables from Sale of Power- Miscellaneous, including RRAS 19,178.87 15,731.77
Electricity Duties Receivable 4,309.20 3,234,08
Total 90,531.52 68,998,42

Note 7.5 - The One Time Settlement Scheme -2020, was passed by the Board through circulation vide No.
MePDCL/CS/CR/2013/41 dated 3rd Nov, 2020 and noted by the Board vide Resolution No. 3(B) Dated 07.12.2020 was
accounted for INR 2,779.29 lakhs in FY 2020-21. Since some customers were unable to clear the outstanding dues on time, the
amount due from such customers had been written back to the tune of Rs. 1,036.54 lakhs in FY 2021-22 as Delayed Payment
Charges. The figures of OTS were subject to reconciliation pending further clarification from the O/o the Director Distribution,
MePDCL, Shillong as requested vide Letter No, ACT/COMP/OTS/2022-23/437/4 Dated 31.10.2022.

The OTS 2020 figures had been finalised in FY 2022-23 and the data had been submitted by the Nodal Officer OTS for Consumers
who had availed the Scheme in all Sub-Divisions under MePDCL. The actual figures of waiver of the Outstanding to the
Consumer under the Scheme amounts to INR 1,675.38 lakhs (Energy Charges INR 1,189.81 lakhs; DPC INR 485.57 lakhs)




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 8- CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances with Banks - ' 5,758.80

Cash on hand 197.11 106.90
Cash Imprest with Staff 128.32 119.93
Total 6,084.23 3,260.31

Note 9- CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Other Bank Balances ( Term epostts original maturlty more than 3 month but less ) -
5,921.42
than 12 month)

Total 5,921.42 8,134.92

Note 10- CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS

Unecred Con51dered Good:
Loan to Employees 55.48 56.33

Total 55.48 56.33

Note 11- CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: OTHERS

Unsecured Con51dered Good
Related Party Receivables:
i.) Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL)-

Receivables against Remittances of Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,448.73 21,637.11

Receivables against Operations, Capital and Others - 88.64

ii.) Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL)-

Receivables against Operations, Capital and Others 23,469.52 7,776.04

ifi.) Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL)-

Receivables against Operations, Capital and Others 2,848.44 2,848.44
Other Receivables 708.08 8.08
Other Income- Accrued And Due 34.38 34.38

Total 41,509.16 32,392.70




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 11.1- Related Party Receivables as stated in Note 11 and Related Party Payables as stated in Note 20 (Intra-group and intra-
unit transactions) primarily comprise of the following transactions : -

i) 'Transfers in Transit' inclusive of allotment of fund from Head Quarters and/ or Holding Company to underlying Divisions,

i) 'Remittances in Transit' inclusive of transfers of revenue and other collections from underlying Divisions to relevant Head
Quarters and/or Holding Company.

Remittances of Fuel, Materials, Personnel and Others:

i.) Transfer of fuel related expense of one underlying division on behalf of another such division, which may cut across underlying,
divisions of different companies within the group as well.

ii) Transfer of materials between underlying divisions of all the companies within the group and the Central Stores administered
by the Holding Company.

iii.) Transfer of Capital Asset related expenditures or capital incomes of one underlying division on behalf of another such
division, which may cut across underlying divisions of different companies within the group as well.

iv) Transfer of stock of stationery between underlying divisions of all the companies within the group and the Central Stores
administered by the Holding Company.

v.) Record of any other inter-division transactions , including personnel related balances.

Operations, Capital and Others:
i) Intra-group receipts and expenses related to segregation of Principal Accounts of cash and banking transactions.

ii) Recognition of Equity of Holding Company in the company.
iii) Transfer of Intra-group Loans,
iv) Transfer of Investments in term deposits and interest thereof from Holding Company to relevant subsidiary companies.

v) Apportionment of Holding Company's expenses to the related subsidiaries.

Any differences between Receivables and Payables against 'Remittances of Cash and Cash Equivalents' amidst the Company and
its related parties mainly constitute of figures which are still under reconciliation. Thereby, the same have been grouped under
'Other Current Financial Assets' or 'Other Current Financial Liabilities' as the case may be, and not under ‘Cash and Cash
Equivalents'.

Note 12- CURRENT TAX ASSETS

fncome Tax Refundable

Total 170.42 202.19

Note 13- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Lt i oty
Unsecured Considered Good :
Advances other than capital advances:

Operational and Maintenance Advances 368.64 384.29
Prepaid Expenses 1.13 0.57
Balance with Govt Authorities 961.08 2,341.06
Staff Related Advances 168.08 135.79

Total 1,498.93 2,861.71




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 14- EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised:

1,00,00,00,000 (Previous year 1,00,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

85,02,17,969 (Previous year 85,02,17,969) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 85,021.80 85,021.80
Total 85,021.80 85,021.80

Note 14.1- The Company has only one class of equity shares (without differential rights), having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible

to one vote per share held.

14.2- Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding; -

I e

i Shares at the begg of th

846858 |

Eq 8,502.18
Add:- Shares issued during the year - = 33.60 336.00
|Equity Shares at the end of the year 8,502.18 85,021.80 8,502.18 85,021.80

14.3- Details of shares held by the Holding Company:-

100% Shares are held by the Holding Company, Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) and its nominees.

14.4- Details of the Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Equity Shares

eghalaya En orporan Limited its
naminees

Note 14.5- Details of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2023

quishares of Rs. Hy pal up
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) and its
nominees

8,502.18

8,502.18

Total

8,502.18

8,502.18

Equity shares of y pai up
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) and its
nominees

8,468.58

8,502.18

Total

8,468.58

8,502.18




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 15- OTHER EQUITY

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance (2,63,617.17) (2.47,483.82)
Add : Profit/ (Loss) during the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
Add/(Less) : Prior Period Items (237.21) (454.89)
(2,83,195.23) (2,63,617.17)
tems of Other comprehensive incom: d directly in retained
eamings
(1,27,222.07) -
- Net Actuarial Gain /(Loss) on Defined benefit Obligations
Closing Balance (A) (4,10,417.30) (2.63.617.17)
Share Application Pending Allotment
Opening Balance 904.56 1,153.00
Add/(Less) : Addition during the year 26,800.00 87.56
(Less): Allotment During the Year - (336.00)
Add/(Less) : Prior Period Error - -
Closing Balance (B) 27,704.56 904.56
Total (A+B) (3.82,712.74) (2,62,712.61)

Note 15.1 Details of 'Grants and Subsidies' received during the current and previous year are as under :-

il

Rongkhon to Dadenggre

Construction of New 33KV S/CLine from |

(Amount in INR Lakhs

System Improvement works under R-
APDRP-Part B for nine towns

Direct Equity

Financial Assistance to tide over the
2 financial crisis under MeECL and its
subsidiaries

Financial Assistance

26,800.00

Total

88




Note No. 15:
Terminal Benefit expenditure of Rs. 127222.07 lakh has been debited in Profit & Loss Accounts in Financial

Year 2022-23 under the head Other Comprehensive Income, as prior period expenditure:

a) which represents the Terminal Benefit Expenditure accrued against Privilege Leave, Gratuity & Pension;

b) which has been accounted for differential accrued expenditure (for Terminal Benefits) till the period of
315t March 2022, as per under mentioned calculations;

Particulars Rs. In Lakh Rs. In La?hh

A. Ascertained Liability as of 31/03/2023, as per Actuarial_
Valuation Report of MeECL and its three Subsidiaries Companies:

Gratuity Rs. 10259.93
Earned Leave Rs. 12961.74
Pension Rs. 320770.20 343991.88

Less: B1. Terminal Benefits Liability Receivables from State Govt.:

Receivables from State Government against the terminal benefit | 84004.24
of Staffs of MeSEB/ MeECL up to the period of 31% March 2010’
amounting to Rs. 84,004.24 Lakhs, taken in accordance with
Transfer Notification No. POWER/79/ 2009/514/ dated 23 of

December 2013.

Less: Amount Recovered from State Govt. and paid to MeSEB | 16894.49 67109.75
Pension Trust against the Terminal Benefit Liability till the period of

31.03.2010

Less B2: Annual Provisioning of Terminal Benefits Liability in Books of Accounts,
which were not recovered as Tariff Cost in respective Financial Years:

Annual Provisioning of Terminal Benefits in Books of Accounts of | 4745.71
MeECL in FY 2010-11, 2011-12 & 2012-13:

Annual Provisioning of Terminal Benefits Liabilities ( Provisions | 13297.40 18043.11
made minus amount settled on retirement) in Books of Accounts of
MeECL & its three subsidiaries from FY 2013-14 to 2021-22

Less B3: Amount of Terminal Benefit Expenses Liability provided in the Books of [ 14700.38
Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-23 for the period of 1% April 2022 to 31°* March
2023 and debited in Profit & Loss Accounts under the head Employee Benefit
Expenses.

C. Differential accrued expenditure for Terminal Benefits till the period 31t March | 244138.64
2023. ( A-B1-B2-B3), which has also not been recovered as Tariff Cost, in earlier
preceding years and Retained/ Apportioned in MeECL and its Subsidiaries Books on
the basis of Salary, as per under mentioned details:

Retained in Accounts of MeECL - 2115.18
Apportioned to MePDCL 127222.07
Apportioned to MePGCL 74984.46
Apportioned to MePTCL 39816.94

c¢) which is payable to MeSEB Pension Trust against the accrued liability till the period of 315t March 2022 to
meet out the retirement obligation liabilities of carried over employee of MeSEB and succeeding
appointed employee continuing on employment of MeECL and its three subsidiaries.

SN
{ -(Guwahati.u




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 16 - NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: BORROWINGS

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

} L . v MeTAs n| L SR E] N %
~ Particulars: ST A h o0z | RN 2
Sl — {Restated)

Secured:
(i) Term Loans:
(a) From Banks:
9.75% Vehicle Loan from Central Bank of India - =
(The loan has been availed for procurement of Distribution Vans. It has been taken on the personal guarantee
(a) From Others: 5
(i) 8% Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) Limited (Restructured) (The terms of the loan 348.00 955,00
(ii) 9% Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited (Restructured Accelerated Power Development 1,219.40 3,389.40
(iii) 9% Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited (Restructured Accelerated Power Development 10,406.24 8,236.24
(iv) 12.65% Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited (This loan has been availed for power 21,781.12 27,584.69
(v) 11.15% Loan from PFC Ltd against IPD Scheme (The loan is to be repaid in 108 equal monthly installment 481.62 518.82
(vi) 9.50% Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan Scheme
The Loan is backed by State Government Guarantee, with a tenure of 10 years including a moratorium

(i) REC Ltd 55,067.75 55,067.75

(ii) PFC Ltd 55,067.75 55,067.75
Unsecured:
(i) Term Loans:
(a) From Others:
Loan from State Government (Loans have been availed with terms of semi-annual repayments in 10 Years 17,544.58 17,544.58
(i) Related Party:
11.50% (11.00%-11.75%) Loan from Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited, MeECL- Holding Company — 782.52
Sub-Total 1,61,916.46 1,69,146.74
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 6,945.05 6,806.30

Total 1,54,971.40 1,62.340.45

{ }
. | Guwaha;{u,

", / {




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 16.1-The details of ‘Current Maturities of Long Term Debts' are stated as under: -

(i) Term Loans:
(4} From Others:
#% Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) Limited (Restructured) 348.00 737.86
12.65% Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited 4,642.86 4,642.86
10.90% Loan from PEC Ltd against IPD Scheme 37.20 37.20
9.50% Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan Scheme - u
(i) REC Ltd 655.57 Ps
(ii) PFC Ltd 655.57 -
Unsecured: ” -
(i) Term Loans: = =
(a) From Others: - -
Loan from State Government 605.86 605.86
(ii) Related Party: N -
11.50% Loan from Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited, MeECL- Holding Company - 782.52
Total 6,945.05 6,806.30

Nate 16.2-Consequent (o the Notification of RBI Dated 27th Mar, 2020, w.e.f, 1st Mar, 2020 upto 3lst Aug, 2020, and as per the meratorium agreement
signed with the PFC Ltd. & REC Lid, the dues of principal, interest, penal interest and overdue interest have heen added back to the principil amount of
the loan and the repayment of which has been deferred to the end tenure of the loan. Further, it may also be mentioned that the loan balance as per the
Giatement of Accotnts also matches with Loan Confivmation sent by the Financial Institutions.

Note 16.3-Amount and Period of Default in Repayment:-

.Term

8% Loan from REC (Restructured) J a&f,;g 165.89 3811 = - -
Atmanirbhar Scheme 9:50% : t : :
i) From REC Ltd Ja‘;efg = 904,82 - a .
Loan from State Government AI;\’/I':;Z,;S’ 53.22 301.34 A&;'jzzzw 5322 30134
Loan from MeECL . . S| ﬁaﬁ‘; 782,52 2957




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 16.4- The details of 'Loans from State Government' are stated as under:-

Amount in INR Izkhs
i | J . -
1 ('Zonlstructxon, Modification of Sub- 450 | 931% B 045 450 042
Station at Mawngap
Construction of New 33KV Line at
% | Bajengdoba Sub-Station No. 2 2200 931% 220 2200 a0
3 |Shifting of 33KV line in Ri-Bhoi 6.30 | 9.31% = 0.63 6.30 059
Construction  of 33KV Double
4 |Circuit Line on Wolf Conductor 32.00 | 9.31% 2 3.20 32.00 298
KV, Mawphlang {
Construction of 33 KV Line on
5 |Wolf Conductor from Dakopgre to 12.00 | 9.31% = 1.20 12.00 1.12
Praharinagar
Renovation f’f 33KV Nangalbibra - 450 | 931% } 045 450 042
Baghmara Line
7  |Smart Metering 68.80 | 931% & 6.88 68.80 6.41
Constn_l.c.hon of 33KV at Makpara 1470 | 931% } 147 1470 137
{Ampati)
g (|Sonstrustion of 33KV D/C [Liw 38.00 | 931% . 3.80 38.00 354
Mawphlang Air Force
10 [ComEoit of 33KV line e 2769 | 931% e 277 27.69 258
Killing, to Khanapara
11 Construction of 33/11 ¥<V line with 3210 | 931% R 301 3210 299
control room, Nangalbibra
1o |Rubber Matting for SubStation of 30.00 | 931% . 3.00 30.00 279

the Company

Construction of 33KV Line from
13 |Byrnihat to Nongpoh, with 17.78 | 9.31% - 1.78 17.78 1.66
provision of Double Circuit Line

Construction of 33KV line on ST

Pole with Racoon conductor from

14 Khliehtyrshi to Wahiajer (33/11 1333 | 9.31% - 1.33 13.33 124
KV)
Construction of 33KV Line on ST

15 |Fele with Racoon Conductor from 1444 | 931% ~ 144 14.44 134

Khliehtyrshi to Wahiajer

Construction of new 33 KV Line
16 |along with 33/11 KV, 2.5 MVA , at 7.35 | 8.59% - 0.74 7.35 0.63
Bajengdoba Sub-Station

Construction of new 33 KV Wolf
Conductor from Dakopgre to
17 |Praharinagar & Construction of 6.54 | 8.59% - 0.65 6.54 0.56
33/11 KV, 2.5 MVA Sub-Station at
Praharinagar with Control Room

Construction of new 33 KV Wolf
Conductor from Dakopgre o
18 [Praharinagar & Construction of 546 | 859% “ 0.55 546 047
33/11 KV, 25 MVA S/S at
Praharinagar with Control Room

Construction of new 33 Kv Line
19 |along with 33/11 KV, 2.5 MVA , at 615 | 8.59% - 0.62 6.15 0.53
Bajengdoba Sub-Station

Construction of new 33 KV Line
20 |from Byrnihat to Nongpoh with a 17.78 | 9.31% - 178 17.78 1.66
provision for Double Circuit Line




21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Caonstruction of New 33 KV Line
on Wolf Conductor from Dakopgre
to Praharinagar & Construction of
33/11 KV, 2.5 MVA Sub-Station at
Praharinagar with Control Room

Construction of new 33 KV Single
Circuit Line from Rongkhon to
Dadenggre and strengthening of
the 11 KV and LT network

Construction of New 33KV Line
Racoon Conductor from
Khliehtyrshi to Wahiager with
Control Room2

Construction of 33KV line Byrnihat
- Nongpoh

Sanction for improvement of
power Supply in dadenggre area
by Const. of New 33KV S/C Line
from Rongkhon to Dadenggre and
Strengthening of thr 11KV and Lt
network under West Garo Hils (D)
Div.

Sanction for Upgradation of Sub-
Station & associated infrastructure
in peri-urban location nol covered
under RGGVY

Sanction  for  "Opening  of
unconditional, irrevocable,
revolving and monthly Letter of
Credit (LC) with NTPC Ltd.
(during 2019-20) (Loan)

Sanction for ‘"Improvement of
power supply in Dedenggre area
by construction of new 33 kv S/C
line from Rongkhon to Dadenggre
and strengthening of 11 kv and LT
network under West Garo Hills (D)
Division during 2020-21 (3rd
installment)

Sanction for ‘"Improvement of
power supply in Dedenggre area
by construction of new 33 kv 5/C
line from Rongkhon to Dadenggre
and strengthening of 11 kv and LT
nelwork under West Garo Hills (D)
Division during 2020-21 (Loan)

Sanction of Payment of PGCIL
dues( Loan) during 2020-21
Sanction for Payment of PGCIL
dues (Loan) during 2021

Recd from Dy. Secy, Power Deptt,
Govt. of Meghalaya being Loan
for Payment of PGCIL Dues &
payment of outstanding dues
against the Loan availed from PFC
Lid

Recd from Dy. Secy, Power Deplt,
Govt. Of Meghalaya being Loan
for payment of PGCIL Dues &
payment of Outstanding Dues
against the Loan availed from PFC
Ltd

5.00

8.38

6.26

8.90

2222

100.00

1,360.00

16.70

9.70

3,500.00

2,000.00

4,651.00

5475.00

8.09%

7.18%

0.00%

7.43%

7.69%

8.74%

0.00%

7.20%

7.20%

7.20%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.50

0.84

0.63

0.89

222

10.00

1.67

0.97

350.00

200.00

5.00

8.38

6.26

8.90

100.00

1,360.00

16.70

9.70

3,500.00

2,000.00

4,651.00

5,475.00

0.40

0.60

0.66

171

874

1.20

0.70

252.00

Total

17,544.58

605.86

17,544.58

301.34




(Amount in INR Lakhs)

| Amntount of T Rl e
_ : | ; Additions| Dofaultin AsAtall B0 et
Seddal| L e/ pucpose || AsatistApril | Rateof | dusingfhe | Repayment'| | 316t March, [ SCEEd
No, | :gﬂ'l A 4 el ieg 2021 |Interest| Financial Yean during Hhie 20220 & sFuiizlg" i
' - . 9021-22 TinancialYoar | (Restated) {2 HE00
! . | E=En0a12ep Rt T SN KRt
1 Cm'llstructum, Modification of Sub- 450 | 931% ) 045 450 0,42
Station at Mawngap
Construction of New 33KV Line at
.0 ; - 2.20 22,0
2 Bajengdoha Sub-Station No. 2 2200 | 55Tk 0 gl
3 |Shifting of 33KV line in Ri-Bhoi 630 | 931% - 0.63 6.30 0.59
Construction of 33KV Double
4 |Circuit Line on Wolf Conductor 32.00 | 9.31% - 3.20 32.00 298
KV, Mawphlang
Construction of 33 KV Line on
5 |Walf Conductor from Dakopgre to 12.00 | 9.31% - 1.20 12.00 112
Praharinagar
6 Renovation ?f 33KV Nangalbibra - 450 | 931% ) 0.45 450 0.42
Baghmara Line
7  |Smart Metering 68.80 | 9.31% - 6.88 68.80 6.41
g [honstmctionsoigdiey at Molpara 1470 | 931% s 147 14.70 137
(Ampati)
g [Fomsiuctonror i B/'S [ine 38.00 | 931% . 3.80 38.00 354
Mawphlang Air Force
Construction of 33KV line from
10 Killing to Khanapara 2769 | 931% - 277 27.69 258
1 Construction of 33/11 ¥(V line with 3210 | 931% ) 321 32.10 299
control room, Nangalbibra
12 Rubber Matting for Sub-Station of 3000 | 9.31% ; 3.00 30.00 279
the Company
Construction of 33KV Line from
13 |Byrnihat to Nongpoh, with 17.78 | 9.31% - 1.78 17.78 1.66
provision of Double Circuit Line
LOISTIUCTION OF 90AV LN ON D1
Pole with Racoon conductor from
14 Khliehtyrshi to Wahiajer (33/11 13.33 | 9.31% - 133 13.33 124
in
Construction of 33KV Line on 5T
15 |Pole with Racoon Conductor from 1444 | 9.31% - 1.44 14.44 134

Khliehtyrshi to Wahiajer

Construction of new 33 KV Line
16 |along with33/11 KV, 25 MVA , at 7,35 | 8.59% - 0.74 7.35 0.63
Bajengdoba Sub-Station

Construction of new 33 KV Wolf
Conductor from Dakopgre to
17 |Praharinagar & Construction of 6.54 | 8.59% - 0.65 6.54 0.56
33/11 KV, 2.5 MVA Sub-Station at
Praharinagar with Control Room

Construction of new 33 KV Wolf
Conductor from Dakopgre (o
18 |Praharinagar & <Construction of 5.46 | 8.59% - 0.55 5.46 047
33/11 KV, 25 MVA S/S at
Praharinagar with Control Room

Construction of new 33 Kv Line
19 |along with 33/11 KV, 25 MVA , at 6.15 | 8.59% - 0.62 6.15 0.53
Bajengdoba Sub-Station

Construction of new 33 KV Line
20 |from Byrnihat to Nongpoh with a 17.78 | 9.31% - 1.78 17.78 1.66
provision for Double Circuit Line

Construction of New 33 KV Line
on Wolf Conductor from Dakopgre
21 |to Praharinagar & Construction of 5.00 | 8.09% - 0.50 5.00 040
33/11 KV, 2.5 MVA Sub-Station at
Praharinagar with Control Room

P
§.57
|

1

:

1




22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Construction of new 33 KV Single
Circuit Line from Rongkhon to
Dadenggre and strengthening of
the 11 KV and LT network

Construction of New 33KV Line
Racoon Conductor from
Khliehtyrshi to Wahiager with
Control Room?2

Construction of 33KV line Byrnihat

- Nongpoh
SedbivLaon 101 lllllJlUVClllUl n L

power Supply in dadenggre area
by Const. of New 33KV S/C Line
from Rongkhon to Dadenggre and
Strengthening of thr 11KV and Tt
network under West Garo Hils (D)
T -

Sanction for Upgradation of Sub-
Station & associated infrastructure
in peri-urban location not covered
under RGGVY

Sanction  for  "Opening  of
unconditional, irrevocable,
revolving and monthly Letter of
Credit (LC) with NIPC Ltd.
(during 2019-20) (Loan)

Sanction for ‘"Improvement of
power supply in Dedenggre area
by construction of new 33 kv 5/C
line from Rongkhon to Dadenggre
and strengthening of 11 kv and LT
network under West Garo Hills (D)
Division during 2020-21 (3rd
installment)

Sanction for "Improvement of
power supply in Dedenggre area
by construction of new 33 kv 5/C
line from Rongkhon to Dadenggre
and strengthening of 11 kv and LT
network under West Garo Hills (D)
Division during 2020-21 (Loan)

Sanction of Payment of PGCIL
dues( Loan) during 2020-21
Sanction for Payment of PGCIL
dues (Loan) during 2021

Recd from Dy. Secy, Power Deptt,
Govt. of Meghalaya being Loan
for Payment of PGCIL Dues &
payment of outstanding dues
against the Loan availed from PFC

Ltd
Recd from Dy. Secy, Power Deptt,

Govt. Of Meghalaya being Loan
for payment of PGCIL Dues &
payment of Outstanding Dues
against the Loan availed from PFC
Ltd

8.38

6.26

8.90

22.22

100.00

1,360.00

16.70

9.70

3,500.00

2,000.00

7.18%

0.00%

7.43%

7.69%

8.74%

0.00%

7.20%

7.20%

7.20%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

4,651.00

5,475.00

0.84

0.63

0.89

222

10.00

136.00

1.67

0.97

350.00

200.00

8.38

6.26

8.90

2222

100.00

1,360.00

16.70

9.70

3,500.00

2,000.00

4,651.00

5,475.00

0.60

0.66

171

8.74

1.20

0.70

252.00

Total

7,418.58

10,126.00

741.86

17,544.58

301.34

Note:

Loans amounting to INR 10,126 lakhs have been sanctioned as a special financial assistance to the company for repayment of outstanding
dues of PGCIL. The sanction letter does not state the repayment schedule and interest rate on which the loan has been sanctioned. The
sanction is subject to the condition that the amount shall be repaid within a specific time frame to be determined by the High Power
Committee chaired by the Chief Secretary.




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 17- Deferred Revenue

_.

1  |Government Grants 1,20,4 ,0.88
2 Consumers Contribution Towards Cost of Capital Asset 3,849.92 3,898.05
Total 1,24,827.36 1,12,768.93

Note 17.1 Details of movement in 'Grants and Subsidies' (read with note 17 and 23) - {Amount in INR Lakhs

T , : ite RiNL i ..l.‘ll. A AdeAri 1 : A SR
1 Government Grants 1,13,523.13 30,356.91 15,848.60 1,28,031.45
5 Con‘sumers Contribution Towards Cost of 4,205.34 284.49 319.96 416988
Capital Asset
Total 1,17,729.48 30,641.40 16,168.55 1,32,201.33

- PO | T Ty e——

1 [|Goverment Grants 95,964.36 22,211.03 465225 |  113,523.13

5 Con.sumers Contribution Towards Cost of 427281 30.82 ) 307.29 4,205.34
Capital Asset
Total 1,00,238.17 22,450.85 4,959.55 1,17,728.48

Note 17.2- Consumers Contribution Towards Cost of Capital Asset has been created against receipts from consumers towards service connections.
Note 17.3- Details of ‘Grants and Subsidies' received during the current year are as under:

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

T Lol |

Saubhagya including 8,452.12

Grants towards Saubhagya including Additonal Infra under Additonal Infra under
1
DDUGJY scheme DDUG]JY scheme
2 |Grants Towards MePDCL DDUGJY DDUGJY 6,795.49 -
3 |Grant towards IPDS Scheme - Central share IPDS - 2,577.80
6 Grant towards IPDS Scheme - State share IPDS ) 220.67
Strengthening of lines and 5/S at fencing at Mangsang, Jakrem - 35.50
5 (Kynroh Matma), Dkhiah, Rymbai and Mawiong Dlengpasoh. Grants in Aid
Grant received under Secretary, Power Department, Meghalaya - 157.94
¢ |being reimbursement of State GST agsinst supply / work done NERSIP
under the NERPSIP Projects
7 Grants towards Asian Development Bank Scheme Asian Development 14,096.09 17,499.13
Bank
Grant Received For Procurement Of New / Repaired Distribution -
8  |Transformer And S/S Equipment For Replacement Grants in Aid 1,013.21
Total 30,356.91 22,211.03

Note 17.4- With regards to Grants received under Asian Development Bank Scheme (ADB), amortisation of grant as mentioned in the Significant
Accounting Policies of the Company have not been undertaken as the Scheme has not been closed and the capitalisation of Capital Works-in-Progress
to Concerned Property, Plant and Equipments from the said Grant-fund has not yet been undertaken.




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 18 - CURRENT FINANCIAL LTABILITIFS: BORROWINGS

Current maturities of long-term debts:

n INR Lakis)
Azal T -zj

(a) Related Party- Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL~ Holding Company) - 782,52
(b} Others 6,945,05 6,02378
Total 6,945.05 6,806.30

Note 19- CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: TRADE PAYABLES

il

calirn

R vyl vy oy ear g s

- Dues of micro and small enterprises S =

- Dues of other than micro and small enterprises

(a) Payables against Purchase of Power

(i) MePGCL (Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited) 7,571.22 8,478.77

(ii) Others 70,350.84 60,666.91

(b) Payables against Transmission & Wheeling Charges

(i) MePTCL (Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited) 1,796.07 .

{ii) Others 3,467.09 3,026.09

{c) Others

Payables for Operational and Maintenance Related Supplies 897.81 629,53
Total 84,083.03 72.80129

Note 19.1 - Management is under process of reconciliation of ageing of trade payables.

Note 19.2 - The Balances of "Payables against Purchase of Power from Qutside Parties' have the underlying differences, which have been placed
under reconciliation :-

Ergy ng Limitod (GMR -

Maorth Eastern Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO ) Limited 2,571.20 2,571.20
[MNational Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) Limited 66,439.99 66,439.99
Mational Hydroelectric Power Corporation {(NHPC) Limited 308.72 30847
Power Trading Corporation of India Limited (PTCIL) - (6.66)
Subhieksha Advisors Private Limited (SAPL) 0.86 0.86
Manikaran Power Limited (MPL) 4.46 446
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Private Limited (APPCPL) - (0.00)
NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam (NVVN) Limited 29.65 29.65
VAR- Pool 50.01 50.01
WAR- Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB) - 62.00
Power System Operation Corporation (POSOCO) Limited 2512 2512
Muithen Power Plant Limited (MPPL) - 0.00
(COMNGC Tripura Power Company (OTPC) 80118 801.27
Unscheduled Tnterchange (Intra - 6044
Total 70,235.22 70,350,864

VAL e PRI T i
Norih Eastern Electric Pawer Corporation [NEEPCO | Limited 4977 .
Mationinl Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) Limited 60,193.10 60,193.10
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation (NHPC) Limited 118.01 118.01
Iower Trading Corporation of India Limited (PTCIL) 0.00 (6.66)
Subhelsha Advisors Private Limited (SAPL) 1.63 1.63
Manikaran Power Limited (MPL) 1.06 1.06
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Private Limited (APPCPL) 148.22 14822
Dewiation (Inter) / Unscheduled Interchange (Inter) . -
NTIC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam (NVVN) Limited 29.65 29.65
VAR- Pool . (0.00)]
VAR- Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB}) - 62,00
Powiet System Operation Corporation (POSOCQ) Limited 941 941
Maithon Power Plant Limited (MPPL) - 0.00
ONGC Tripura Power Company (OTPC) (199.73) (194.73)
Unscheduled Interchange (Inira) - 60044
Total 60,551,13 60,666.91




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 19.3- The Balances of 'Payables against Wheeling Charges' have the underlying differences, which have been placed under reconciliations .

Assam State
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL)
(Central Transmission Utility of india Ltd (CTUIL)

_(Amonstin INR Lok

Total

m State Flectricity T

- ; AGED 1,46046 1,460.46
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) 1,467.95 1,565.62
Total 2,928.41 3,026.09

Note 20- CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: OTHERS
Amounl in INR Laklhs)

Interest accrued:

(a) Related Party- Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL- Holding Company) = 29.65
(b) Interest payable to the Govt. of Meghalaya 1,732.72 1,431.38
(c) Others 9,624.88 10,594 .49
Liabilities for capital supplies 18,951.62 29,987,15
Staff Related Liabilities 1,594.04 2,258.40
Security Deposits and Retention Moneys Payable (Including Deposit Work) 30,363.41 28,377.66
Liabilities for Expenses 5,892.94 4,202.89
Other Liabilities 6,569.29 6,566.18
Related Party Payables:

i.) Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL):

Payables against Remittances of Fuel, Materials, Personnel and Others 22,739.72 8,669.26

Payables against Operations, Capital and Others 1,50,397.53 -

ii.) Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL);

Payables against Operations, Capital and Others 24,928.75 24,959.60

Total 2,72,794.89 1,17,076.66

Note 20.1- The payments made to Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA) regarding transfer of such pension funds
accumulated over the years had been cleared from a common pool in the Holding Company's books of accounts. Reconciliation of the same is under
continuous process. During the Financial Year 2022-23, the cumulative payments made to PFRDA have been worked out for the company separately,
and thereafter recorded in the books of the Company. Consequently, the book balance as on 31st of March, 2023, for the Company's liabilities regarding

CPS stands at INR 8,751 lakhs

Note 20.2- All the liabilities towards General Provident Fund (GPF) have been transterred to the Holding Company (Meghalaya Energy Corporation

Limited, MeECL), as MeECL holds all rights and liabilities towards settlements of dues to staffs, against GPF.




MEGIIALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
Note 21- PROVISIONS

Total

Note 21.1 - For details in respect of afore mentioned Note, kindly refer Note 47 (VII).

Note 22- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

LA )
Statutory dues payable 6,305.13 5,371.51
Total 6.305.13 5.371.51
Amount in INR Likhs
Government Grnt tobe mortised witln one year
Consumer Contribution to be amortised within one year 319.96 307.29
Total 7.373.97 4,959.55




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 24- REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

= S e =5  Fortheyearended 315t
= ol | Particulars 8/ HULIRERN Zﬁh, Zg‘gc:_,g;g;} '
et (e Wi (LA o ESTRTE LaYT |0 Restatedy
Sale of Power:
Unschieduled Interchange Sales 1,954.25 3,139.46
Revenue earned from Cross Subsidy 758.48 1,371.02
Interstate billing on sale of Power to MPPL,APPCL and HPPC 5,477.23 7,594,13
NTPC & NEEPCO RRAS 27.22 924.50
Categories of other Consumers:
Domestic and Residential 28,223.48 25,289.02
Commercial 11,350.51 8,607.84
Industrial Medium and Low Voltage 475.92 710.80
Industrial High and Extra High Voltage 56,342.34 43,870.59
Public Lighting 12485 35.91
Irrigation and Agriculture 3.33 4,89
Public Water Works 3,513.53 3,174.55
Bulk Supply to others 6,748.52 6,387.21
Miscellaneous and General Purpose 115.82 128.08
Construction Project High Tension - -
Revenue from sale of power through Franchisee 2,452.39 2,974.64
Electricity Duty Recoveries 694.85 666.95
1,18,262.72 1,04,879.61
Less: Electricity Duty 694.85 666.95
1,17,567 87 1,04,212.65
Other operating revenues-
Meter Rent 856.89 754.02
Margin Money from Regulated Power A 82.59
Reconnection Fees : 0.38 049
Delayed Payment Charges Collected From Consumers 3,682.79 2,832.25
Rebates on Purchase of Energy 584.90 311.66
Other Charges From Consumers 1,913.56 1,885.89
Total 1,24,606.37 1,10,079.55

Note 24.1- The break-up of the certain items under Sale of Power in Technical nomenclatures, along with Quantum of Sale is as under: -

Domestic

Kutir Jyoti

Crematorium
Commercial

Public Lighting

Irrigation and Agriculture

Public Water Works
Industries:-
Low Tension (LT)

High Tension (HT) + Extra High Tension (EHT)

Bulk supply
General purpose

Swapping

Domestic and

Residential e
0.18

Commercial 86.06

Public Lighting 1.03

Irrigation and 0.13

Agriculture

Public Water Works 8.97

Industrial Medium and 5.95

Low Voltage

Industrial High and 1,002.00

Extra High Voltage

Bulk Supply to others 77.63

Miscellaneous and 15.32

General Purpose

Intra-State Swapping

33.35

871.81

82.34
16.59




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
Note 24.2- Details of Revenue earned from Cross Subsidy is as under: -

Green Valley Industries Ltd (GVIL) 12.57
RNE Cement Pvt Ltd 1.55
{Shyam Century Pvt Ltd - &
Maithan Alloys Ltd 2.85 =
Pioneer Carbide Pvt Ltd (PCPL) 2.30 -
Meghialaya Power Ltd. 547.11 838.41
Dalmia Cement 17.27 202.34
M/s Amrit Cement 164.64 15.68
M/s Hills Cement Conipay Limited (FICCL) 10,18 130.37
Total 758.48 1,371.02

|Swapping 73.83
DSM 35.66 30.37
Exchange 90.10 145.65
Non-solar = 28.59
Bilateral Sale 20.25 15.48

Total 647.67 293.92

Note 24.4- ‘Other Charges From Consumers' primarily include Disconnection and Reconnection Charges (Temporary and Permanent), Load
Enhancement Charges, Charges towards Shifting of Poles, Meter Testing Fees, Compensation Bills, Rentals of Poles, etc.

Note 25- OTHER INCOME

Interest Income:
From Banks 256.71 224.75
From Others 0.19 -
Other non-operating income:
Rental and Hiring Income 0.15 313
Fees and Penalties 0.15 0.34
Sale of scrap, tender forms and others 4.72 -
Miscellaneous receipts 760.08 886.11
Amortization of Grants and Subsidies 6,103.08 4,652.25
Amortization of Consumer Contributions 319.96 307.29
Refund of surcharge from NEEPCO - -
Revenue Grants for Other Expenditures 8.94 2,018.68
Revenue Grants for UDAY 10,000.00 -
|Sundry balances written back - 2,214.55
Total 17,453.96 10,307.12




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 26- POWER PURCHASE COSTS

(Amount in INR Lakhs
= T = = = — bl = > =
L A o D § =i .m .
Power Purchase Costs 91,854.17 75,239.98
Surcharge on Power Purchases 1,764.74 1.784.81
Total Power Purchase Costs 93,618.92 77.024.79
Total Power Purchase Costs consist of:
Related Party Purchases- Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited 24,166.54 14,450.23
(MePGCL)
Outside Party Purchases 69,452.37 62,574.55
93,618.92 77.024.79
Wheeling Charges
Related Party Charges- Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited 7,349.00 5,024.00
(MePTCL)
Qutside Party Charges 10.356.27 10,610.42
17,705.27 15,634.42
Total 1,11,324.18 92,659.20

"4,819.65

Note 26. 1 The details of bu p Iementa Bills received during the Fmancnal Year 2022 23, are as under' -

4,737.44

82 21
NIIPC 149 - 149
Total 4,821.14 82.21 4,738.93

121.71 121.71
CTUIL 1,899.28 91.85 1,807.44
Total 2,020.99 91.85 1,929.15

lG;zn'é?aHng]Ii&nsé Thn

1,986.05

NEEPCO 2,938.22

NTPC . - -

orpc 1141 - 1141
Total 2,949.63 952.17 1,997.46

ame of Transmission License L0 i

Total

Note 26.3-Debit bills pertain to increase in Power Purchase Costs, due to revision of earlier bills.

Note 26.4-Credit bills pertain to decrease in Power Purchase Costs, due to revision of earlier bills.




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Note 26.4 (a) - The Details of Power Purchase in consonance to the Revenue from Operation (MePGCL) for FY 2022-23 as per MSERC Tariff

Order for FY 2022-23 are as follows:

A T Hor S s 3\l VA LN (AL 09 AN e s o i Wl 1) LT P (R CSB L 1A € LA

_ AmountinINRIakhs

Net Total ARR for FY 2022-23 (Power Purchase Gross) 30,373.54
Less; True Up Surplus_as per Review Order FY 2017-18 867.00
Less: True Up Surplus FY 2018-19 6,209.00
Add: True Up Gap FY 2019-20 869.00
Grand Total 24,166.54
Invoice Raised 24,166.54

Note 26.4 (b) - The Details of Power Purchase.in consonance to the Revenue from Operation (MePGCL) for FY 2021-22 as per MSERC Tariff

Order for FY 2021-22 are as follows:

[PartiGaTaTe e e AU o [ L R S R s P ) o [T Ambuntin INR lakhs
Net Total ARR for FY 2021-22 (Power Purchase Gross) 25,897.23
Less : True Up Surplus FY 2017-18 11,447.00
Grand Total 14,450.23
Invoice Raised 14,450.23

Note 26.4 (c) - The Details of Wheeling Charges in consonance to the Revenue from Operation (MePTCL) for FY 2022-23 as per MSERC Tariff

Order for FY 2022-23 are as follows:

AP SO LA T T T TNV 7 S ) (S| .
Net Total ARR for l"Y 2022-23 (Wheeling Charges Gross) 10, 578 00
Add: Correction True up of FY 2017-18 2,008.00
Less: True Up Surplus of FY 2018-19 3,139.00
Less: True Up Surplus of FY 2019-20 2,098.00
Grand Total 7.349.00
[nvoice Raised 7,349.00

Note 26.4 (d) - The Details of Wheeling Charges in consonance to the Revenue from Operation (MePTCL) for FY 202122 as per MSERC Tariff

Order for FY 2021-22 are as follows:

BTt TS R ST oo (o U 7 (0 S A G iy 1 L) S ST

L i e[ A Teun U INR Takhg|

Net Total ARR for FY 2021-22 (Wheeling Charges Gross) 7.787.00
Less : True Up Surplus FY 2017-18 2,763.00
Grand Total 5,024.00
Invoice Raised 5,024.00

Note 26 5- Quantum of Sou:ce-vmse Power Purchase

Naﬂon.al Hyrlml,le::tric Power Corporahon (NHPC) 36.87 631.58
North Eastern Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO) Limited 646.64 631.58
National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) - 434.36
ONGC Tripura Power Company (OTPC) 517.23 1.95
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited, MePGCL (Related Party) 1,043.53 877.78
Swapping, 576.34 423.89
1EX 53.57 43.55
DsM 21.77 24.78
Bilateral Purchase 9.05 22.95

Total 2,905.00 3,093.42

Kreate Energv India anate Lumted {K‘EIPL) R x
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Private Limited (APPCPL) 85.74 129.14
GMR Energy Trading Limited 92,16 26.64
Manikaran Power Limited (MPL) 64.80 56.28
Subheksha Advisors Private Limited (SAPL) 52,09 22.94
Total 576.34 423.89




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
Note 27- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries and wages 14,734.64

Terminal Benefits

Gratuity Expense 604.71 S

Leave Encashment Expense 2,241.00 -

Pension Expense 4,432.66 -

Contribution to provident and other funds 650.31 280.66

Apportionment of Employee Benefit Expenses (from Holding Company) 1,192.41 6,615.89
Total 23,855.73 21,341.28

Note 27.1- Apportionment of Employee Benefit Expenses (from Holding Company) has the following break-up:-

Amount in INR Lakhs

T
o

Pay & Allowances Expene ,285_4
Staff Welfare Expenses 1.36 1.76
Corporation Contribution To CPS Fund 6.48 4.55
Ex-Gratia expenses 0.24 -
Pension Contribution to Deputationist 1.31 B
Pension Expense 23270 5,324.10
Gratuity Expense 31.74 -
Leave Encashment Expense 117.64 -

Total 1,192.41 6,615.89

Note 27.2- MePDCL has the policy to bear the Employees Cost of MeECL (Holding Company) to the tune of 30% of the total cost in a financial
year. The policy is similar with respect to the contribution of the Corporation towards CPS, EPF, monthly pension and other postretirement

benefit of the employees etc. incurred and provided.

Note 28- FINANCE COSTS

Interest

{Amount in INR Lakhs :

on Loan:

To related party (Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited, i.e., Holding Company)- 19.54 246.28

including Penal Tnterest

To Others- including Penal Interest 15,888.87 13,144.26

Other Interest - 11.73

Guarantee Charges 815.56 837.01

Other Charges 3.14 19.87
Total 16,727.11 14,259.15

Note 28.1- Penal Interest details are stated hereunder-

Related Party (Meghalaya Eneryorporatin Limited, i.e., Holdinmpany
Others

(Amount in INR Lakhs

Total

Note 29- DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

7,105.94

Total

7,105.94

5,667.29




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
Note 30- OTHER EXPENSES

(Amount in INR Lakhs

Senngeh™ i e - <5 | Fortheyearended ff - SEEERE.
SR R i '1"?{*‘.‘.‘.‘“?'.'5 Sl EESe g e e 31$|3M5?Fﬁa.20?:3' fess
Repairs and maintenance:
Buildings 15.72 38.00
Plant and Equipment 164.46 92,67
Civil Works 4.22 38.32
Lines & Cables 406.56 354.42
Vehicles 11.36 11.49
Furniture and Fixtures 4.14 3.50
Office equipment 21.71 43,15
Administration, Operating and General Expenses:
Insurance Charpes 177 1.62
Bad debts written off
Staff Advances written off = =
Sundry Debits written off = -
Rent, Rates and Taxes 9.19 11.63
UG Billing Software Services 412,12 126.58
Telegram, Postage, Telepraph and Telex charges 15.14 25,07
Training, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 837.07 961.02
Printing and stationery expenses 38.39 46.18
Auditors' remuneration* 6.11 6.11
Consultancy Charges 30.64 0.07
License and Registration Charges 0.03 0.33
Technical fees 227 0.11
Books & Periodicals 0.07 0.17
Fees and subscription expenses 0.09 0.11
Advertisement charges 19.26 24,95
Legal and professional charges 61.17 94.89
Fees to Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission {MSERC) 15.00 25.05
Electricity and Water Charges 53.05 18.97
Meter Reading Expenses 5 =
Franchisee Commission 84.41 88.71
Franchisee Transmission Loss 103.15 26.16
Discount allowed 25.40 52.02
Stamp Duty 124 3.36
Bank Charges 13.03 1325
GST Expenses 0.96 1.85
ROC charges 0.50 1.80
Enterfainment expenses 0.53 0.34
Compensation to staff for injuries, death and/ or damages - 0.40
Compensatlon to others for injuries, death and/or damages 12.80 23.18
Miscellaneous expenses 16.68 276
Total 2,388.23 2,138.22

Nole 30.1 :- Please refer note no, 44 for details of audit fees.
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Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

31.1 Contingent Liabilities:

@

31.2

31.3

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

With regards to Contingent liabilities, it must be noted that cases against the company are dealt with by the Holding Company,
and treatment thereafter meted out on case-to-case basis in accordance with the guidelines specified by the Holding Company
itself. Hence, details of all such cases are enumerated in the Annexurés to the Separate Financial Statements of the Holding
Company and the Consolidated Financial Statements of the group thereon. The Annexures enumerate the status of pending
litigations and compensation along with status of theft of electricity, and other related matters.

With regards to income tax related issues, all cases of the company are being represented by the parent company, Meghalaya
Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL). However, recognition of any liability thereon pertaining to unfavorable orders or
judgments shall be passed on to the company. The details of Contingent Liabilities are appended for MePDCL are appended at
Annexure No.

Contingent Assets:
There are no contingent assets as on March 31, 2023,

Capital Commitments
Requisite details of capital commitments and allied contractual obligations have not been entirely forthcoming from the
underlying divisions. Thereby, ascertainment of the same is under progress.
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32 Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
As per requirements of Ind AS 8, Company has corrected Material prior period(s) errors retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for
the prior periods to the extent practicable along with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error rolates 1o a periad
prior to the comparative period, balances of the assets; linbilities and equity of the comparative périod presented are vestated, Immaterial perior
period errors have been classified in their natural head of income and expenses. The details of prior period errors and their impact on financial
statements are as under : -

Impact on opening balances of previous year balances (figures for 2021-22 restated due to above prior period items):

(Amount in INR Lakhs)
DA NSENReT T How P TS el fE Wl 3 o
| Ty Loy i
Ly \:I%Fl._p_alk?ftj y
Balance Sheet (relevant ilems)
Assets
65,102.94 (2,142.54) 62,960.40 |The provision for depreciation
under provided for prior
Property; Plant and Equipment period adjusted in the Financial
Year 2021-22
68,659.22 339.20 68,998.42 |-Excess provision for bad and
doubtful debts added back to
Trade Receivables the Sundry Debtors
-Due to revised invoice of
FEDCO
Cash & Cash Equivalent 3,258.71 1.60 3.260.31 |Uncashed Cheque Written
Total 1,37,020.87 (1,.801.74) 1,35,219.13
Liabilities
Other Equity (2,61,861.81) (850.80) (2,62,712.61) |Impact of prior period items on
retained earnings opening
balance as on 1.4.2022 and for
the year 2021-22
Borrowings - 6,806.30 6,806.30 |Reclasification of current
maturities of long term
borrowing in Short term
borrowings
Deffered Revenue 1,14,210.47 (1,441.55) 1,12,768.93 | Amortization of grant for prior
period
Other Financial Liabilities 1,23,882.95 (6,806.30) 1,17,076.66 |Reclasification of current
maturities of long term
borrowing in Short terin
borrowings
Deffered Revenue 4,468.94 490,61 4,959.55 | Amortization of grant for the
year 2021-22
Total (19,299.45) (1,801.74) (21,101.18)
Statement of Profit & Loss (relevant items)
Income
Revenue 1,09,925.49 154.06 1,10,079.55 |Due to revised invoice of
FEDCO
: 9,816.52 490.61 10,307.12 | Amortization of grant for FY
Other income
2021-22
Total 1,19,742.00 644.67 1,20,386.67
Expenses
Depreciation & Amortization 4,626.71 1,040.58 5,667.29 [The provision for depreciation
under provided for prior
period adjusted in the Financial
Year 2021-22
Other Expenses 2,114.64 23.58 2,138.22 |Reclassification of|
Compensation to Staff/Others
for injuries, death and/or
damages  from  Exceptional
Items to Other Expenses
Total 6,741.35 1,064.16 7.805.51 s
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33
@

Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows:

( Amount in INR)

e SO Financial assets/
o Paseutars | ibilidesat FVTPL | Uabllties aflcvalue | Amorizecont st
5= a{ Ma_rch 3, 2023 thraugh QClasat March 31, 2023
March 31, 2023
Financial Assets:
Trade receivables - - 90,531.52
Cash and cash equivalents - - 6,084.23
Balances other than cash and - - 5,921.42
cash equivalents
Loans 55.48
Other financial assets - - 44,710.14
Total Financial Assets - - 1,47,303.78
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings - - 1,61,916.46
Trade Payables - - 84,083.03
Other financial liabilities - - 2,72,794.89
Total Financial Liabilities - - 5,18,793.37
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
_ R | D R ey T
) Patculirs | bl at VI g | U4Bltes a fiealue | Amortzed costasat
O N enat 20520 | £ e ouE I CLas At March 31,2022
ir Ry March 31, 2022 i o (Y g
Financial Assets:
Trade receivables ¢ - 68,998.42
Cash and cash equivalents . 3,260.31
Balances other than cash and - 8,134.92
cash equivalents
Loans 56.33
Other financial assets - 33,538.37
Total Financial Assets - 1,13,989.36
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings - 1,69,146.74
Trade Fayables - 72,801.29
Other financial liabilities - 1,17,076.66
Total Financial Liabilities - 3,59,023.69
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34 Fair Value Hierarchy
e Levell- Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets,

e Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

¢ Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value:-

(Amount in INR Lalkhs)
() | Particulars| s | (SRR evel 1SRRI Leve] 2 0nare | SR v el 3 TR N T T A
As at March 31, 2023
Financial assets measured at
amortised cost:
Trade receivables - - 90,531.52 90,531.52
Cash and cash equivalents - S 6,084.23 6,084.23
Balances other than cash and - - 5,921.42 5,921.42
cash equivalents
Loans - - 55.48 55.48
Other financial assets - - 44,710.14 44,710.14
Total - ~1,47,303.78 1,47,303.78
Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost:
Borrowings - - 1,61,916.46 1,61,916.46
Trade Payables - - 84,083.03 84,083.03
Other financial liabilities - - 2,72,794.89 2,72,794.89
5,18,793.37 5,18,793.37
As at March 31, 2022 (Restated)
Financial assets measured at
amortised cost:
Trade receivables - - 68,998.42 68,998.42
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,260.31 3,260.31
Balances other than cash and - - 8,134.92 8§,134.92
cash equivalents .
Loans - - 56.33 56.33
Other financial assets - - 33,538.37 33,538.37
Total 1,13,989.36 1,13,989.36
Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost:
Borrowings - - 1,69,146.74 1,69,146.74
Trade Payables - - 72,801.29 72,801.29
Other financial liabilities =1 - 1,17,076.66 1,17,076.66
Total 3,59,023.69 3,59,023.69

{377 e\
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35

35.1

36

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost :- (Amount in INR Lakhs
Pt As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 (.l{esrale'd]
articulars - - - : eSS =S
i Carrying Amount Fairvalue Carrying Amount Fair value
Financial Assets:
Trade receivables 90,531.52 90,531.52 68,998.42 68,998.42
Cash and cash equivalents 6,084,23 6,084.23 3,260.31 3,260.31
Balances. other than cash and 5,921.42 5,921.42 8,134.92 8.134.92
cash equivalents 4
Loans 55.48 55.48 56.33 56.33
Other financial assels 44,710.14 44,710.14 33,538.37 33,538.37
Total Financial Assets 1,47,302.78 1,47,302.78 1,13,988.36 1,13,988.36
Financial Liabilities;
Borrowings 1,61,916.46 1,61,916.46 1,69,146,74 1,69,146.74
Trade Payables 84,083.03 84,083.03 72,801.29 72,801.29
Other financial liabilities 2,72,794.89 2,72,794.89 1,17,076.66 1,17,076.66
Total Financial Liabilities 5,18,794.37 5,18,794.37 3,59,024.69 3,59,024.69

(i) The carrying amount of current financial instruments such as trade reccivables,loan to staff, other financial assets, cash and cash
equivalents, other bank balances, trade payables and other financial liabilitics are considered Lo be the same as their fajr values, due to
their short-term nature.

(i} No borrowings of the company are subslantially below market rate of interest

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company'’s primary
focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance :-

Risk Expostre arising from Measurement : . Management' - S0

Market risk- Interest rate Long-term borrowings (Sensitivity analysis Company have laken all the borrowings at
at variable rates competitive markets rate of interest,

Credit risk Cash and cash Ageing analysis Diversification of bank deposits in public sector
equivalents, trade banks and in trade receivables,
receivables

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other  |Rolling cash flow Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent
liabilities forecasts
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a)

B

(i)

b)

Market Risk

Interest rate risk

The company have obtains borrowings at variable rate of Interest. Hence, company is exposed to change in interest rates, Company’s
borrowings are denominated in INR currency during March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

The exposure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows :-

{Ampum in INR Lakhs

L ratietars T e s March 312023 ] st Maseh 3132002
Variable rate borrowings 21,781.12 28,367.21
Vixed rate borrowings 1,40,135.34 1,40,779.54
Total borrowings 1,61,916.46 1,69,146,74

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the
impact of increase/decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss :-

(Amount jn INR Lakhs)

_ Impaction'profit/{loss) before tax
N S RAt e | e e 8202 e o)
Interest rates- increase by 25 Bsc (84.79) (65.04)
Pts
Interest rates- decrease by 25 84.79 65.04
Bsc Pls
Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the
credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables, Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately
evaluated from all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

(i) Trade Receivable
The company has the following outstanding trade receivables :-
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
N | 02 L | B MEarch 3 120221
i et G | o R A
Trade Receivables 90,531.52 68,998.42

Trade receivables are typically secured to the extent of customers secutity deposit received by the company and are derived from
revenue earned from customers. Company has recognised the provision on debtors on the basis of policy approved by the board of
directors.

ii) Cash and cash equivalents

The cash and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant
credit risk. The company held the following cash and cash equivalents :-

e pr Wyseet g

Cash and cash equivalents 6,084.23
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)
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Liquidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents generated from operations and from bank overdrafls.
Company manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash
equivalents. Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls. Short term liquidity
requirements consists mainly of trade payable, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business as al each
reporting date. Company maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our short term liquidity requirements.

Company assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal accruals,

The table below provides details regarding the contractual matutities of non-

derivative financial liabilities. The amount disclosed in the

table is the contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.

(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars ~Asat March 31, 2023 'A‘s'af_. Ma:ch phoLles
: RSk (Restated)
Less than 6 months 2,688.02 3,491.48
6 months to 1 year 2,340.02 2,708.96
1-6 years 17,324.28 75,790.45
More than 5 years 1,10,393.92 69,611.28
Total 1,32,746.24 1,51,602.16

The above figures at shown at their original carrying amount excluding Ind AS Adjustment, short term loans and the loan from the state govt. as
company is not repaying the loan currently

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and

- maintain an appropriate capital structure of debt and equity.

The Board of Directors (BOD) has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through
prudent management in deployment of funds and sourcing by leveraging opportunities in financial markets so as to maintain
investors, creditors & markets’ confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Company's board reviews the capital
structure on need basis. The funding requirements are met through a mixture of borrowings and equity capital, The Company’s policy
is to use short term and long-term borrowings to meet antici pated funding requirements.

The company has monitored the debt - equity ratio of the company which is as follows :-

o k] I L) e st

1,54,971.40 1,62,340.45

Equity (including capital reserve) (2,97,690.94) (1,77,690.81)
Debt-Equity Ratio (0.52) (0.91)
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39

40

40.1

Disclosuse in tespect uf Ludlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs"
Company have not capitalised any borrowing cost for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.
Digclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 "Imipairment of assets"
In addition to the Significant Accounting Policies related to Property Plant and Equipment, it must be noted that ascertainment of impajrment against any
such nsset has been deliberated to be taken up in course of subsequent reporting periods.
Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS5)-108: "Operating Segments"
In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used o present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company's management lo allocale tosources to the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company's ‘Chief
Operating Decision Maker' or *'CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for nternal reporting purposes may evolve in connection
with performance assessment measures put in place.
The company is primarily engaged in a single line of business i.e business of distribiition of Fawer. Hence, there is no operating segments, In the absence
of any operating segments following entity wide disclosures are required to be disclosed as por Ind AS 108,
Entity-Wide Disclosures-
1, Information about revenue from major customers .
There is no single external customer contributing 10 percent or more of total revenue.
2. Geographical Information
"The company operates mainly in the state of Meghalaya and part of revenue is earned by sale of power to neighbouring states.
3. Revenue from major products
Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
i

Sale of Power 1,17,567.87 1,04,21265
Meter Rent 856.89 754.02
Margin Money from Regulaled Power - 82.59
Reconnection Fees 0.38 0.49
Delayed Payment Charges Collected From Consumers 3,682.79 2,832.95
Rebates on Purchase of Energy 584.90 311.66
Other Charges From Consumers 1,913.56 1.885.89

Total 1,24,606.37 1,10,079.55
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41 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures"

a. Name of Related Parties and description of relationship:

() Key managerial personnel (IKMT)

Name ' ‘Nature of Relationship Date of Appointment Date of Cession
Shri. Sanjay Goyal, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director 07 10—2022 Continuing
Shri. Donald Phillips Wahlang, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director 18-10-2021 07-10-2022
Smti. Rebecca Vanessa Suchiang,IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director 05-07-2021 18-10-2021
Shri Arunkumar Kembhavi, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director 02-09-2020 05-07-2021
Shri. Ramakrishna Chitturi, IAS Director Finance 17-08-2022 Continuing
Shri. Pravin Bakshi, IAS Director Finance 25-10-2021 17-08-2022
Shri Arunkumar Kembhavi, IAS Director Finance 02-09-2020 23-10-2021
Shri. Ramakrishna Chitturi, IAS Chief Financial Officer 17-08-2022 Continuing
Shri. Pravin Bakshi, IAS Chief Financial Officer 03-02-2022 17-08-2022
Shri B P Singh Chief Financial Officer 19-09-2019 31-12-2021
Shri Moonstar Shangpliang Whole Time Director 31-10-2022 Continuing
Shri R. Syiem Whole Time Director 28-01-2022 31-10-2022
Shri M K Chetri Whole Time Director 03-05-2021 31-12-2021
Shri Moonstar Shangpliang Whole Time Director 12-01-2021 03-05-2021
Shri G.S. Mukherijee Company Secretary 01-11-2011 Continuing
(ii) Holding Company and Fellow Subsidiary Companies
Naime Sk = SiRTE i ST R RN SR W 7 RS e | Nature o f R elationship iei Sakinsiesi eains
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) Holding Company
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL) Fellow subsidiary
Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL) Fellow subsidiary
b. Compensation of key management personnel:
(Amount in INR Lalkhs)
1 mk‘-*‘ﬁi_raiﬂemunemhm SR L;'J M‘iﬂ!ﬁ&iﬁﬁn Fee/Others i |
.y C3 o by ¥ i s - S J - T
Name of KMP. Year ended Mar eI : ;
|||1\af7 "ﬁfﬂ;ﬂfﬂ e ALCh, . (% 023
G R <“:~__-; ol j e "'(R mf“'eti}15'~*"“—‘ PRERS ST | IR R estated )}
Shn Sanjay Goyal, IAS (as CMD) - 0.54 -
Shri. Donald Phillips Wahlang, IAS (as - - 0.59 0.56
CMD)
Smti. Rebecca Vanessa Suchiang, IAS (as - - - 0.34
CMD)
Shri. Ramakrishna Chitturi, IAS, (as DF) - - 0.71
Shri. Pravin Bakshi, IAS (as DF) - - 0.44 0.31
Shri. Arunkumar Kembhavi, IAS (as DF) - - - 0.33
Shri. Moonstar Shangpliang (as WTD) 6.28 24.75 - -
Shri. R. Syiem (as WTD) 16.83 4.95 - -
Shri. M K Chettri (as WTD) - 14.40 - -
Shri Gouri Sankar Mukherijee (as CS) 21.34 18.42 244 1.72
Shri. Pravin Bakshi, IAS (as CFO) - - - 0.18
Shri Bishwanath Prasad Singh (as CFO) - 17.45 - -
Shri. L.M. Sangma (as Indpendent Director) - - 0.55 0.30
Shri M. N. Nangpui (as Independent - - 0.40 -
Director)
Total 44.46 79.97 5.66 3.72

Note: The benefits of the following which have been paid from the Holding Company i.e. MeECL and subsequently apportioned to the
Subsidiaries Company @ 30% of benefits due as follows and 10% was retained in the Holding Company
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( Amount in INR)
Shri. Sanjay Goyal, IAS (as CMD - - 0.16 s
Shri. Donald Phillips Wahlang, IAS (as - = 0.18 0.17
CMD)
Smti. Rebecca Vanessa Suchiang, IAS (as - - - 0.10
CMD)
Shri. Ramakrishna Chitturi, IAS, (as DF) B - 0.21 -
Shri. Pravin Bakshi, IAS (as DF) - - 0.13 0.09
Shri. Arunkumar Kembhavi, IAS (as DF) - . - 0.10
Shri Gouri Sankar Mukherjee (as CS) 6.40 5.53 - 0.51
Shri. Pravin Bakshi, IAS (as CFO) - - - 0.05
Shri Bishwanath Prasad Singh (as CFO) - 5.23 = =
Total 6.40 10.76 0.68 1.03

¢. Transaction between government and government related entities :-
100% beneficial interest in the shares of the company lies with the Governor, Government of Meghalaya. In light of the same, the
company is a government-related entity’ (with regards to the Government of Meghalaya) as defined by “Ind AS 24 (Related Party
Disclosures)” i.e., an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by a government.

(Amount in INR Lakhs)
it ndi
Transactions during the year:
Capital Grants and Subsidies from the Government (including those routed through 30,356.91 22,211.03
various government entities)
Recoverable From State Government 2,055.30 735.39
Non-current Borrowings from the Government - 10,126.00
Interest payable to the Government 301.34 301.34
Electricity duty remittances to the Government 694.85 666.95
Revenue Grants and Subsidies received from the Government (including those routed 8.94 2,018.68
through various government entities)
Interest on Government loans 301.34 301.34
Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission (MSERC) Fees 15.00 25.05
Oustanding Balances:
|Capital Grants and Subsidies from the Government (including those routed through 1,28,031.45 1,13,523.13
various government entities)
Recoverable From State Government 3,200.98 1,145.68
Non-current Borrowings from the Government 17,544.58 17,544.58
Interest payable to the Government 1,732.72 1,431.38
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d. Transactivus with the Holding Company and within the group:
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

i ; oo o | Fortheyear ended
b Torthe yearended: (5= 0 isins s
Eaznicilias sl 316t Marchi2023 [ SLtMarcha02258
S -y | (Restated)
(a) Transactions during the year:
Equity Share Capital:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) + 336.00
Equity Share Capital pending allotment:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 26,800.00 (248.44)
Borrowings taken/(repaid):
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) (782.52) (2,760.37)
Power Purchase Costs:
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL) 24,166.54 14,450.23
Wheeling Charges:
Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL) 7,349.00 5,024.00
Interest expenses:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 19.54 246.28
Apportionment of Employee Benefit Expenses, made by:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 1,192.41 6,615.89
Movement in receivables
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) (7,277.02) 7,512.04
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL) 15,693.48 7,776.04
Movement in payables
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 1,64,467.99 8,200.97
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL) - (7,827.15)
Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL) (30.85) 368.97
(b) Oustanding Balances:
Equity Share Capital:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 85,021.80 85,021.80
Equity Share Capital pending allotment:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 27,704.56 904.56
Borrowings:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) - 782.52
Receivables;
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 14,448.73 21,725.75
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL) 23,469.52 7,776.04
Trade Payables:
Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL) 7,571.22 8,478.77
Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL) 1,796.07 -
Interest accrued:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) . 29.65
Payables:
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) 1,73,137.25 8,669.26

Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL)




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

42 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to e

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

quity holders of the entity by the

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

For the year ended For the yearended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
_(Restated)
Profit/ (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
com pﬁny
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share(A) (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of 8,502.18 8,484.58
basic earnings per share(B)
Basic EPS(A/B) (2.27) (1.85)
ii) Diluted EPS
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
For the yearended | Forthe year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 - March31,2022
_ (Restated) -
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
company
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for (19,340.86) (15,678.46)
the effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the 10,362.18 9,624.58
effect of dilution (B)
Diluted EPS* (A/B) (1.87) (L.63)
Diluted EPS** (2.27) (1.85)

* Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion
of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.
**Potential ordinary shares shall be treated as dilutive when, and only when, their conversion to ordinary shares
would decrease earnings per share or increase loss per share from continuing operations. Therefore, Diluted EPS
would be treated the same as Basic EPS.
(iii) The company does not have any preference shares, outstanding warrants, stock options, share warrants and
convertible bonds for the reporting period, causing any dilution effect in addition to the computation as stated
above.

43 Assets hypothecated as security

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security for current & non current borrowings are:
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

As at Lo, A gty
Particulars e Aot AR | 31stMarch 2022
31st MEII'Ch'ZD_ZB mﬂﬂ‘ﬁted] y
Non Current assets
Pledge 31,089.00 31,089.00

g
\.j_ ,-,:_‘ ‘1 suwahati




MEGHALAYA POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

44 Payment to the Auditors

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

e © SlstMarch203 | PlstMarch202.
Paymeﬁt to the Auditors:
- Statutory Audit Fees for current year 4.86 4.86
- Statutory Audit Fees for previous years - -
- Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
- Other services 0.25 0.25
Payments to the Cost Auditors :
- Cost Audit Fees for current year 0.50 0.50
- Cost Audit Fees for previous years
Total 6.11 6.11
Payments to the Secretarial Auditors :
- Secretarial Audit Fees for current year 0.25 0.25
45 Dealings in Foreign Currency
(Amount in INR Lalkhs)
sk LS As at O e 7 P
EeECiias 315t March 2023 IS DL R0z e T
: | - RN : (Restated).
Value of imports on CIF Basis e -
Barning in Foreign Currency - -
Expenditure in Foreign Currency - =




MEGHATAYA POWER DISTRIBUTTON CORPORATION TIMTTED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

46 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard Ind AS 2 “Inventories’

Amount of inventories consumed and recognised as expense during the year is as under: -
(Amount in INR Lalkhs)

Al Asat
Particulars RGN 31st M.!rcl.l 2022
(Restated)
Consumption of spare parts 370.36 221.45
Total 370.36 221.45

47 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

L

1.

1I.

v,

Meghalaya Power Distribution Corporation Limited (MePDCL) was incorporated under the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 on 18.12.2009, The company was
entitled to commence business according to the Certificate for Commencement of Business issued by the Registrar of Companies, Meghalaya w.e.f.
17.03.2010. The authorized share capital of the company js Rs. 10,00,00,00,000.00 divided into 1,00,00,00,000.00 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each. The
Company is a Government Company within the meaning of sub-section 45 of Section 2 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the entire Pajd-up Equity Share
Capital is held by the Holding Company i.e., Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (a company wholly owned by the Government of Meghalaya), except
the equity shares allotted to Signatories of the Memorandum of Association of the company.

At the time of formation of the Company, 50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted to various persons being the signatories of the Memorandum of
Association of the company. However, the beneficial interests for all the shares lie with the Holding Company i.e., Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited
(MeECL). The names of the shareholders are available in the Memorandum of Association (MoA) and the Articles of Association (AoA) issued by the
Company.

In exercise of the power conferred under Section 131 of the Electricity Act, 2003 the Government of Meghalaya unbundled the Meghalaya State Electricity
Board (MeSEB) into four companies i.e,, Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL), the holding company, Meghalaya Power Generation Corporalion
Limited (MePGCL), the generation utility, Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL), the transmission utility and Meghalaya Power
Distribution Corporation Limited (MePDCL), the distribution utility, vide “The Meghalaya Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010” notified by State
Government of Meghalaya vide Notification No. Power-79/2009/290 dated 31.03.2010. Subsequently through an amendment in the Transfer Scheme, the
State Government transferred all the assets and liabilities of Meghalaya State Electricity Board (MeSEB) to the holding company only. The subsidiaries which
comprise of the generation utility, transmission utility and distribution utility were made operational w.e.f. 01.04.2012 after re-vesting of assets and liabilities
by the holding company as per Notification No, Power-79/2009/Pt-1/422 dated 29.04.2015.

The company is continuing the process of getting its name incorporated in the various assets and liabilities transferred to it from the Holding company, i.e.
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL), as per the provisions of “The Meghalaya Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010”, The charge or
mortgage created against the assets of the company as securities in respect of the borrowings of the erstwhile Meghalaya State Electricity Board (MeSEB)
and/or the holding company or vice versa, which have been subsequently transferred to the company as on 1st April, 2012 pursuant to the aforementioned
Transfer Scheme notified by the State Government continue to be valid and binding on the company.
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vy

vV Reconciliation
The books of accounts of the Company are reflective of certain negative balances, The reasons for the same having arisen, inter alin, include the following;: -

a. On occasions, negative balances have been carried over from yester years or vide Transfer Notifications during Restructure, Unbundling and/or
Trifurcation as stated in Point I of this Note supra and remain subject to on-going reconciliation.

b. Certain negative balances are subject to aggregation (i.e., recovery, payment, deduction, provisions, etc., have separate ledger heads created for the same
cluster of activities)

c. In some cases negative balances have occurred due to inaccurate grouping or classification of ledger heads in the computerised books of accounts at the
levels of underlying units under the Company’s hierarchy. The process of reconciliation of the same is undergoing.

The reconciliation of the above shall be envisaged keeping in view both the cost-effectiveness and practical feasibility of undertaking the said reconciliation
in subsequent periods.

Furthermore, certain balances of Outside Payables, Outside Receivables and Inter-imil Accounts remain subject to both confirmations from third-party or
underlying units and/or subsequent reconciliations with respective third parties or underlying units. The ascertainment of the practical feasibility and cost-

effectiveness of assuming the procedure is also under consideration. Thereby, figures pertaining to the said items as mentioned in financial statements are in
confirmation with the books of accourits but remain subject to the said procedures,

In the light of the aforementioned bottlenecks existent during the process of preparation of financial statements, ascertainment of fair values in accordance
with the relevant Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) on a ledger-to-ledger basis has been rendered incapacitated. Remedial action to mitigate this
problem is under process.

Amongst other things, following correspondences have been struck to sort out certain such issues: -

Reference Subject sought to be reconciled or resolved

Recoverables from State Govt (Account Code

Letter No. ACT/COMP/MePDCL/FA/2019-20/399/25 28.858, 28.858 (DDU), 28.858(Saubhagya) :
Reconciliation thereof

Outstanding Inventories, which have
Letter No. ACT/ COMP/ STOCK/ 2018/ 375/ 1 sent from the Accounts Section on |remained unadjusted in the books, with
the 13th of April, 2018 addressed to All Drawing and Disbursing Officers of the regards to:

Company a.) Capital Stock (Work-in-Progress).

b.) Operational and Maintenance Stock.,

Letter No. ACT/ COMP/ ATD-ATC/ 2017-18/ 374/ 1 sent from the Accounts

Section on the 29th of March, 2018 addressed to All Drawing and Disbursing Long pending Outstanding ATDs (Advice

Transfer Debits) in the books of accounts.

Officers of the Company

Letter No. ACT/ COMP/ MePDCL/ FA/ 2020-21/ 409/ 51 dated the 7th of June,|Information Division wise against OTS

2022, addressed to Director (Distribution), MePDCL Scheme for DLT, KJT & CLT etc amounting
toRs 3,11,56.87.

Letter No. ACT/ COMP/ MePDCL/ TA/ 2021-22/ 420/ 08 dated the 8th of June,| To provide information for the List of CWIP,
2022, addressed to Director (Distribution), MePDCL Original & Upto date Cost thereof.

Letter No. ACT/ COMP/ MePDCL/ FA/ 2022-23/ 429/ 04 dated the 20th of Billing Demand as per UGO Software and
September 2022, addressed to Director (Distribution), MePDCL Manual Commercial Data.

Letler No, ACT/ COMP/ MePDCL/ FA/ 2022-23/ 429/ 08 dated the 29th of|CWIP in MePDCL and starting dates/ office
March 2023, addressed to Director (Distribution), MePDCI, thereof

Letter No. ACT/ COMP/ MePDCL/ FA/ 2022-23/ 429/ 12 dated the 17th of May|Uncredited/Time barred Cheques against
2023, addressed to Chief Engineer (Commercial) , MePDCL Revenue Collection

Letter No. ACT/COMP/FA/PI-11/2022-23,/430/37 sent from the Accounts Section|Balances of Cash Imprest as on 31.03.2023
on the 24th of May, 2023 addressed to All Drawing and Disbursing Officers of the
Company

|
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VI

Vi

Disclosures based on the Statement of Cash Flows:

a. The components of cash and cash equivalents have been reflected in the Cash Flow Statement, and the amounts of the same are in tandem with those
presented in the Balance Sheet.

b. All significant cash and cash equivalents held by the entity are available for use by if, with the exception of certain balances which are subject to
reconciliation and procedural modifications in accordance with Point No. V and IV respectively of this Note.

c. Separate disclosures have been made in related Notes supra in cases where cash flows have been representative of increase in operating capacity or for
maintenance of operating capacity.

d. As already stated, the company’s ‘single primary reportable business segment’ is “Distribution of Power.” In such a scenario, Segmental Cash Flows shall
be synonymous with the Cash Flow Statement in entirety, and can be also be read in congruence with the Segment Information disclosed.

PROVISIONS
Details of movements in provisions are as under: -

As at the beginning of the Financial Year 2,327.59
Add: Adjustments during the Year - 0.33
2,327.92 ' 2327.92
Less: Settlements during the Financial Year - -

As at the end of the Financial Year 2,327.92 2,327.92

VIII Allowances for Doubtful Debts in Trade Receivables: -

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Cable TV 7.05 - 511 -
Domestic High Tension 409.40 - 304.01 -
Domestic Low Tension 19,247.35 - 18,963.11 -
Delayed Payment Charges - - - -
Kutir Jyoti 8,507.87 - 7,461.53 -
Commercial High Tension 337.64 - 375.85 -
Commercial Low Tension 4,334.69 - 4,686.38 -
General Purpose 585.20 = 434.36 -
Industrial Low Tension 1,359.68 - 1,654.56 -
Extra High Tension 11,059.88 - 8,828.96 -
Industrial High Tension- A 12,412,16 - 11,286.36 -
Industrial ITigh Tension- D - - - -
Public Lighting, 126.73 - 75.73 -
Agricultural Purpose 1.69 - 141 -
Water Supply High Tension 615.09 - 158.80 -
Water Supply Low Tension 349.09 - 151.72 -
Bulk Supply 432.08 - 389.76 -
Construction Project - - = -

Total 59,785.59 - 54,778.65 -

Allowances for Doubtful Debts have not been calculated for the current financial year due to non-availability of the Age Wise Analysis of the Trade
Receivables. The values as mentioned supra have been obtained from the Office of the Excecutive Engineer, Managment Information Services, MePDCL,
Shillong. The figures stated may be subject to reconciliation.
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48 Assets under Lease
In line with the last formal information presented by the Land Cell within the Holding Company, plots of land belonging to the group (parent and/or subsidiaries) have been taken on
lease from various third parties. A summary of certain such instances is depicted hereunder: -

|20 Location  Yearbf Acquisition. | IArea (in acres)
Shillong Cantom‘nent Road Sub- 1995 0.25
Station
g recn NEHU Sub-Station 1986 12.3
Exsfikhastills SE Fall Sub-Station 1995 0.25
Bishop Cotton Road 2008 0.40
Kench's Trace 1995 0.30
Amlarem 2004 7.02

The Company is underfaking the provess of ascertaining all sucl similar assets which it has taken on lease. Furihermore, the proper hifurcation of such assets amongst the respective
companies within the group is also under reconciliation, which is also in consonance with Point No. IV of this Note mentioned supre. Besides, determination of book values against all
assets on lease is an ongoing process. In light of this, under Note 1- Property Plant and Equipment, no value-wise details of ‘Assets on Lease' have been provided, The implementation
“of vequirements it accordance with relevant Ind AS’ also remaing subject to the same impediment and shall be undertaken in subsequent years on mitigation of the same, Letter No.
ACT/COMP/INFO(SOA)/ Pt-V/2020-21/350/55 dated the 07th of September, 2021 has been addressed to the Joint Secretary, MeECL, Shillong, towards furtherance of the aforesaid
matter.

49 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’
In accordance with Ind-AS 12 (Income Taxes), 'Deferred Tax Asset' has emerged on account of timing difference due to carried forward losses and depreciation; however, in absence of
reasonable and virtual certainty to eam future profits sufficient to set off such assets, the same has not been recognized in the accounts.

50 Investment Properties
In line with the last formal information presented by the Land Cell within the Holding Company, plots of land belonging to the group (parent and/or subsidiaries) have been given on
lease to various third parties. A summary of certain such instances is depicted hereunder: -

1961
Umiam Hydro-electric Project 1961 600
Ri-Bhoi 1961 802 45
Kyvrdemkulai & Nongmahir 1974 20234.3
Lumpongdeng, Island 1961 4046.86

The Company is undertaking the process of ascertaining all such similar assets which it has given on lease, and earning lease rentals thereon. Furthermore, the proper bifurcation of
such assets amongst the respective companies within the group is also under reconciliation, which is also in consonance with Point No. IV of this Note mentioned supra. Besides,
determination of book values against all such investment properties is an ongoing process. Moreover, the Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the group is subject to inclusion of
incomes which are of the nature of rental receipts, against unascertained investment properties. Proper bifurcation of such incomes amongst the correct companies within the group is
also under reconciliation, Letter No. ACT/COMP/INFO(SOA)/Pt-V/2020-21/350/55 dated the 07th of September, 2021 has been addressed to the Joint Secretary, MeECL, Shillong,
towards furtherance of the aforesaid matter.

51 Disclosure as per Ind AS 116 ‘Leases”:Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ has became applicable on company from 1st April 2019 and the company has adopted and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing on 1st April 2019, using the modified retrospective method. Accordingly, the comparatives as at and for the year ended 31st March 2019 are not required to be
restated. On the date of initial application, the company has reviewed all its lease obligations and found that all the lease obligations are wih Govt. of Meghalaya and its departments
and are cancellable and does not have non cancellable period. Therefore in terms of the standard, the lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments discounted at
the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and a corresponding right-of-use asset adjusted for the amount of prepaid or accrued payments on the lease was not
required to be recorded in the financial statements.

52 The company does not have any dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 (Based on the available information with the company).

53 Ratio Analysis and its element

The decrease is mainly on

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.39 0.56 -30.73% |account of increase in current
liabilities from related parties

Due to decrease of balance of

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity -0.52 -0.91 43.02% |Other Equity effected to due OCI
of actuarial Valuation

Earnings for debt service = Net Debt service = Interest &

Debt Service Coverage Ratio  |profit after taxes + Non-cash Lease Payments + Principal 0.00 0.00 12.46%
operating expenses Repayments

: . Net Profits after taxes - Preference | Average Shareholder’s
Return on Equi 0.02 0.02 11.94%
quity Ratio Dividend Equity
Inventory Tutnover Ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 1410 13.61 3.53%
Receivabl i = i
Traf:le eceivable Tumover Net credit sales = Gross credit Average Trade Receivable 0.39 0.42 -7.99%
Ratio sales - sales retum

Due to increase Power Purchase

Net credit purchases = Gross Average Trade Payables 0.35 024 47.36% | Cost as compared to previous

Trade Payable T i
y urnover Ratio {0 purchases - purchase return

year
i . Net sales = Total sales - sales Working capital = Current Due to higher revenue as
Net Capital Turn -0.54 -1.20 55.26% .
P R return assets - Current liabilities compared to previous year
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - -0.16 -0.14 -8.98%
sales return
Capital Employed = -
i . . Tangible Net Worth + Total Due to increase in losses as
Return on Capital Employed ~ |Earnings before interest and taxes Debi + Deferred Tax -0.08 -0.06 027 mpared to previous year
e Liability
[ an E EE:"%‘ment Earnings on Investment Average Investment NA NA NA
p 0000 N
P o TN
¥ e )i ’_./'
al

* { Guwanhati
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54 Other Statutory and Regulatory Information

(1) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property.

(i) The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders during the financial year.

(i) During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments.

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Compaiy shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfl of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vif) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

(viii) The Company do not have any lransactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
55 These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency.
56 The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2023 were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on the 14th Aug, 2023,

57 Previous reporting periods’ figures have been regrouped, recast and rearrangied wherever possible and necessary to comply with the Tequirements of presentation as per Division II of
Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013 and also to correspond with the current reporting period’s other requisite classifications.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For P Gaggar & Associates \')
Chartered Accountants . Qj/

(Firm Regn. No. 318074E)

M Sanjay Goyal, IAS Ramakrishna Chitturi, IAS

< Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Finance &

CA P. Gaggar DIN: 06738413 Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 09712409

Partner (M, .No.040259)

Tlace: Shillong Company Secre
Date: 24 - 09 - 20 23 M.No. 20613

LD 23040259 BEXLATELTT



STATUS OF COURT CASES OF MePDCL AS ON 2022-2023.

A. IN THE HIGH COURT OF MEGHALAYA
Sl Date of Name of Lawyers/Firms Remarks/A
N;: Case No. and Name of Partles Commencement of |representing the Present Status emar st mour, Name of the Entity
) proceedings Corporation
L. WP(C) No. 345/2015
) 2015 i Ami j =
Minsngi Marboh-Vs-MeECL & Ors. Shri Amit Kumar Pending MePDCL
2. W.P (C)No. 469 of 2020
M/s Kamkshi Ispat Pvt Ltd Vs 2020 Shri Amit Kumar Pending ©9,11,607.00 MePDCL
MePDCL & Ors.
3. W.P {C) No. 413 of 2020
M/s Upendra Nath Saha Vs MeECL 2020 Shri Amit Kumar Pending " 2.47 crore MePDCL
and Ors
4, W.P (C) No. 412 of 2020
Shri Sukumar Hajong Vs MeECL and 2020 Shri Amit Kumar Pending " 2.53 crore MePDCL
Ors o
5 W.P {c) No. 440 of 2020
Shri Sujon Langkiroi Vs State of 2020 Shri Amit Kumar Pending MePDCL
Meghalaya
6. W.P (C) No. Nil of 2022 Memory S A
2
Lynadoh Vs MePDCL 022 Shri Amit Kumar Pending MePDCL
7.
W.P (C) 213/2022 A ) :
2022 Al K P 2. DC
Satya Narayan Beriwal Vs MePDCL Shri Amit Kumar ending 22.22 crore MePDCL
8.
Contempt Case No.1 of 2023
MeECL Vs Adarsh Jhunjhunwala & 2023 Shri Amit Kumar Pending * 21.00 crore MePDCL
JUD Cements Ltd
B. IN THE COURT OF DISTRICT SESSIONS COURT/ CJM/ ASSISTANT TO DEPUTY COMMISSIONER/MUNSIFF ETC. AT
Date of Name of Lawyers/Firms
4 R ks/Al .
leo Case No. and Name of Parties Commencement of |representing the Present Status emar st/ motn Name of the Entity
' proceedings Corporation
= T.S. No. 85(T) 1995
e hri N. Mozika Shri P.
Misc. Case No. 59(T) 1995, Smti. 1995 ilorr" Nbri ceieshy Pending -MePDCL
Indrawati Devi-Vs-MeSEB E
2.
M.S. No. 100(T)1989 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. . :
1989 Pend 23,54,576.50 -MePDCL
MeSEB-Vs-M/S Jain & Associates. Nongbri SASINE
3.
Misc. Case No. 19(H) 1997 T.S No.
16 (H) 1997 , i )
1997 Shri N. Mozika Pend - -MePDCL
Shri Rajendra Kr. Sharma & Ors-Vs- " oz Ll
Ram Gopal Agarwalla and MeSEB
4. |M.S. No.25(T)1997
Shri Shrolenson Marbaniang 1997 Shri P. Nongbri Pending - -MePDCL
-vs-MeSEB
5. Misc. Case No. 21(T)1999
T.S. No. 8(T)/1999 R g .
1999 Shri N. Mozik Pendin - -MePDCL
M/s Shillong Veneer products & n ozka "6
Saw Mill, Shillong-vs-MeSEB
6. Misc. case No. 64(T) 2000
T.S. No. i : . . -
) No, 36(T)2000 Shrl Pawan K 2000 Shri P. Nongbri Pending - -MePDCL
Mishra
-Vs-MeSEB
7. Misc, Case No. 37 {H)2000 T.5.No.
24(H)2000 Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
2 Pendi -MePDCL
Smti. Memjulette Passah-Vs- 050 Nongbri ending
_\MeSEB & Ors.
d (f \7% I...
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8. M.S. No. 3(T)1998 Shri N. Mozika .
MeSEB-Vs-M/s Elias & Co. 1338 Shri P, Nongbri Pending EldeRney
9. Misc. case No. 26(H) 2002 ’ . .
T.S. No. 29(H)2002 2002 ,S\Ih” Nb' Mosleel & Pending MePDCL
Shri G.T. Jatiani-Vs-MeSEB ongbr!
10. |[T.S.No.26(H)2002 Shri N. Moszika Shri P
Smiti. M. Pakyntein & Ors 2002 ! " " ozika Shrt £ Pending -MePDCL
-Vs-MeSEB oneor!
11. |Misc. case No.1(H)2003 In T.S.
No.1(H)2003 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. i
Ashok Kr. Jasrasarla 2003 Nongbri Pending MRl
-Vs-MeSEB & Ors.
12. |Misc. Case No. 174(T)2005 In T.S.
No. 75(T)2005 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. )
Principal St. Peter School B Nongbri FEding -MePDCL
-Vrs-MeSEB.
13. |Misc. case No. 17{H)2004 T.S.No.
15(H)2004 Shri N. Mozika Shri P
2 i -
Shri Arindem Chakraborty 004 Nongbri Pending MEFECt
-Vs-MeSEB
14. |Misc. case No. 15(T)2005
In T.S. No. 6(T) of 2005 Shri N. Mozika
2005 i -
Smti. Diana Wahlang-Vs-Smti. 0 Shri P. Nongbri Pending MeRDEL
Marbina Shabong, MeSEB.
15. |T.S. No. 64(T)2005 Shri S.C. Shri N. Mozika Shri P. i
Choudhury-Vs-MeSEB 2005 Nongbri REding FISFRE
16. |Misc. case No. 57(T)2006 ) ) A
T.5. No. 19(T)2006 Brosterwell 2006 il:'; Nb'r'iv'm'ka Shri Py Pending MePDCL
Lyngdoh-Vs-MeSEB B
17. |Misc. case No. 56(T)2006
T.S. No. 9(T)2006 Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
2 i =
Smti. Sinolasibon Marbaniang-Vs- 006 Nongbri Pending MSRES
MeSEB.
8. Misc. case No. 27(H)2009 Smti
Chandra Devi Kar-Vs-Smti. Gomti 2009 SNT; Nt;rli\llouka Shil £ Pending -MePDCL
Devi Sharma/MeSEB &
o T.S. No. 7(T)2013 Shri N. Mozika Shri P
O 2013 ’ ’ i -MePDCL
Noor Muhammad-Vs-MeECL&Ors. Nongbri Rending £
20. 2012
Mawilai P.SNo.49(8)2012 D'i':t:i': ;°S‘::S‘i’:n Shri N. Mozika Shri P. s MePDCL
U/S 379 1.P.C./G.R. No. 331(A)2012, Nongbri 8
Judge,
Shillong
21, [Misc. Case No. 126(T)2013 In T.S.
No. 44(T)2013 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. i
201 Pend -MePDCL
Shri Nirendra Kr. Das-Vs-Smti. Debi : Nongbri ending
Rani Das & MeECL
22. ) } 2014 . ) .
;:r;(.h:;sc) ::lzs:/ll;l:(.:f(H)ZOM-Smtl. In the Munsiff :::,I, Nt;rli\/lonka Shri P. Pending MePDCL
taur Court, Shillong g
23. |Misc. case No. 1(H)2014 2014
Md: Taukil-Vs-Shri D.P. Goenka & In the Co'urtl of |[ShriN. MOZIka Shri P. Pending -MePDCL
Shri Asstt. District  |Nongbri
B.P. Geonka/MeECL Judge, Shillong
24. |Rynjah P.S. Case No. 22(2)2015, 2015
U .C./G.R. N iN. i iP.
/S 379 1.P.C./G.R. Case No Inthe Courtof | N- Mozika Shri P pending MePDCL
108(A)2015 C.M. Shillon Nongbri
State-vs-..... T £
25. 1998
Shri S.R. Sen.
T.S. No. 9(H)1998 In the Court of
Al i K.S. ji di -MePDCL
V. Hoondamal Mirpuri-Vs-MeSEB Asstt. to D.C. BN niine Pending
. w.e.f. 31,10.2002
Shillong
26. |Misc. . . i N. i iP.
sc. Case No. 1(T)1993 Shri D 1993 Shri N. Mozika Shri P Pending MePDCL

Nongbri

Rymbai-vs-MeSEB




27.

M.S. No. 29(T)1992

Shri N. Mozika Shri P.

MeSEB-vs-M/s Modi Cement Ltd. 1992 Nongbri Pending i HERREE
28. |M.S. No. 30(T)1993 MeSEB-Vs-Shri 1993 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. Pendi MeP
E. Thabah Nongbri ending AEEREE
29.
M.S. No. 2(T)1995 1995 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. Pendi Mepbell
MeSEB-vs-M/s Rajesh Enterprise Nongbri ending -Me
30. . . .
M.S. No. 38(T)1994 1994 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. Pendi MePDGL
MeSEB-vs-M/s Carrier India Ltd. Nongbri ending S
31. " . .
M.S. No. 26(T)1994 1994 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. pendi MepBcil
MeSEB-vs-M/S Carrier India Ltd. Nangbri A Ve
32 C.R. Case No. 350 (S) of 2018 Shri N. Mozika Shri P
i - 2018 ’ ’ i
Registrar of Companies Vs MePDCL Nongbri el NERZEr
C. BEFORE THE DISTRICT COUNSUMER DISPUTES REDDRESSAL FORUM, SHILLONG
sl L Remarks/Amoun
Nr..) Case No. and Name of Parties Commencement of|[Name of Lawyers/Flrms | Present Status - Name of the Entity
’ proceedings
1. C.C No. 8 of 2006 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. )
Smti. A. Dunai-vs-MeSEB 2006 Nongbri fending ) SISHREL
2. C.C. No. 13 of 2006 Shri Francis Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
2006 i = d
Reenborn-vs-MeSEB 0 Nongbri fegdine MePDCL
3.
C.C. No. 33/2007 Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
2007 i d
Smti. Subalin Lyngdoh-vs-MeSEB Nongbri Pending RIEEDE
4. C.C. No. 11/2009 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. i
2009 -MePDC
Smti. A. Majaw-vs-MeSEB Nongbri feacine o
5.
C.C. No. 14/2009
iN. ik iP.
Smti. D.B.S. Mukhim & Dr. {Mrs) M. 2009 f\::r'] Nbr'iv'm' 2 hilll Pending -MePDCL
Wahlang & Ors-vs-MeSEB €
6. C.C. No. 39 of 2009 Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
2009 Pendi - -MePDCL
Smti. V.R. Syiem-vs-MeSEB Nongbri eI 5
7. C.C. No. 5 of 2010 . . .
E.S. Roy Thangkhiew-vs- 2010 Z:’r'] Nb‘r'iv'°z'ka Shri P. Pending -MePDCL
MeSEB/MeECL 8
8. . ‘ .
C.P. Case No. 1(M)1997 MeSEB-vs- 1997 Shri N. Mozuka Shri P. RevInG . MePDCL
M/s Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. Nongbri
9.
2006
Court of th
C.C. No. 3-8 of 2006 inpheourgiticy o
R X A State Consumer |Shri N. Mozika Shri P, .
Shri H.P. Doling & Ka Synjuk ki ; ) Pending - - MePDCL
Dispute Redressal [Nongbri
Rangbah Shnong-vs-MeSEB .
Commission,
Shillong
10.
0 2015
Rahat Bawri-vs-MeECL Before the MSERC, |Shri N. Momka Shri P. Pending i -MePDCL
Meghalaya, Nongbri
Shillong
D. IN THE COURT OF ASSISTANT TO DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, ETC., NONGPOH
sl. Date of Name of Lawyers/Firms Remarks/Amoun )
No Case No. and Name of Parties Commencement of |representing the Present Status y Name of the Entity
’ proceedings Corporation
1. |CP.No. 2(NGP) 2005 . . i
Shri Gobinda Ram Tigrania 2005 A0 LR Sz Pending -MePDCL

Nongbri

-vS-MeSEB
1o




Misc. Fatal Accident Compensation

Shri N. Mozika Shri P.

case No. 6/2006 Smti. Halimon 2006 Nongbri Pending - -MePDCL
Nesser —vs-MeSEB ongbrt
3. M.S. No. 2 (T) of 2011 MeSEB-vs-
ol 2,{)/6r200, FIESECS Shri N. Mozika Shri P. , _
M/s Meghalaya 2011 Nongbri Pending 2,36,90,045 85 -MePDCL
Sova Ispat Pvt. Ltd. J
4 M.S. No. 3(T) of 2011 . . .
MeSEB-vs-M/S Bomber Cement 2011 ls\lh” Nt; Moznka i R Pending "22,97,904.90 -MePDCL
Plant Pvt. Ltd. ongbrt
5. M.S. No.1(T) 2013 ) . .
MeECL-vs-M/S Anirudha Steel (P) 2013 phri N. Mozika Shri B Pending | "1,09,81,355.00 -MePDCL
Nongbri
Ltd.
6
T.S. No. 14(H) 2005 2005 Shri N. Mozika Shri P. Pendin i —
Shri Shilbrate Baruah-vs-MeSEB. Nongbri ncine €
7. 1996
In the C
Case No. 2/96 " Wzrk:’ar; °f | shei N. Mozika Shri . - —
Anjana Sinha-vs-MeSEB X Nongbri 8 Ve
Compensation,
Nongpoh
8 M.S. No. 1(T) of 2011 MeECL-vs- .
Shri N. i iP. i
M/s Gita Ferro 2011 No’f'\ br'i""’z'ka Shri P Pending 46,48,494.94 - MePDCL
Alloys (P) Ltd. g
9. P.s. Nongpoh 24(2)2014 U/S 379 . . .
1P.C 2014 f\::r" Nsr'imz'ka Shri B Pending - - MePDCL
G.R. No. 55/2014 E
E. IN THE COURT OF ASSISTANT TO DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ETC. JOWAI
Date of Name of Lawyers/Firms
5 R ks/A
:llo Case No. and Name of Parties Commencement of representing the Present Status emar st/ moun Name of the Entity
' proceedings Corporation
1 M.S. No. 1/1986 Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
i - - DCL
Chalna Mukhim-vs-MeSEB 1986 Nongbri Pending hes
F. IN THE DISTRICT CONSUMER DISPUTES REDRESSAL FORUM, JOWAI
Date of Name of Lawyers/Firms
Sl. R ks/Am .
Nlo Case No. and Name of Parties Commencement of [reprasenting the Present Status emar st/ oun Name of the Entity
’ proceedings Corporation
1
C. Petition No. 14 of 2006 Shri N. Mozika Shri P.
2006 Pendi MePDCL
Smti. Testbina Nongsiej-vs-MeSEB Nongbri .
2 Casc? No. 49 of 20‘11 2011 ShriN. MOZ|ka Shri P, Pending MePDCL
Smti Tuphein Kyning-vs-MeECL Nongbri
G. OTHER CASES IN OTHER COURTS
sh. . Date of Name of Lawyers/Firms Remarks/Amoun
No. Case No. and Name of Parties Commencement of |representing the Present Status . Name of the Entity
) proceedings Corporation
1.
M
hRE Cas‘e N?' 09/2015]8 22,/2018 2018 Suo Moto Case Pending MePDCL
Electrocution in North Garo Hills
2: MHRC C No. 46/2019
asF: o . 2019 Suo Moto Case Pending MePDCL
Electrocution Case at Tharia Village
3, MH . . o
— Cas.e N 1/2020 2020 Suo Moto Case Pending MePDCL
Electrocution case at Tura
4.
NH
RE{EaseiNox30//15/2/2022 2022 Suo Moto Case Pending MePDCL

Electrocution case at MIDC, Umiam.






